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Mr. Joe D. Ramey i;g
Division n1rprtor /”F
0il c0nservat1on Dtv1s1on

New Mexico. Department of Energy and M1nera1sOw.coN5

P. 0. Box 2088 trva

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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Ar

T

Re: NMOCD #6908

State of New Mexico L-4804

T.235, R. 34F
Sec. 22: NE/4

Lez County, New Mexico

L 2
vear Jtl .

Enc]osed are Exh1bits furn1shed us in connection with the above

LIST1T S | =
William F. Carr, Attorney-at-law, Santa Fe, New

these Exhibits be retufneq to you and we
Please except our apgiogy.

rélerem.eu case by .

Mexico. Mr. Carr had asked that
1nadvertent1y d1d not do th1$.

Very truly yo

o

Richard P. Sevier
Division Manager

- Maps and Plats (7)

9154684-8272
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- 7 H LAW OFFICES OF . s 1

| 1 / .
e D HUNKER-FEDRIC, P.A.
" - 210 HINKLE BUILDING
g;:“:i:t":;““e“' R, : : POST OFFICE BOX 1837 TEL::::';:) 622-2700
.- - ROSWELL. NEW MEXICO 84201 pE 508 s
ECEIVED .
3!

B oo LY VL1780 I

| ‘ July 16, 1980 L\-“Md,ﬂ 380

f OIL CONS=RVATION DIVISION

SANTA FE

Mr. William F. Carr
Cambell & Black P.A.
H-Uo‘ BOX ‘66\!0 . ) ) ) . - -- -, e
Santa Fe,‘New Mexico 87501 : TR

Re: O0il Conservation
Division Case No. 6908:
Application of Estoril i
Producing Corporation i
L for an Unorthodox Gas
P ~ Well Location, Lea
N ©  County, New Mexico;
P '~ Order No. R-6374

1
Dear Blll‘;

Thank you for providing us with a copy of your July i5,
1980 letter addressed to the 0il Conservation Division. We
received your ‘letter and the July 14, 1980 Commission's
Decision ?t the same time. :

- Por 1nfornationa1 purposes, and not as an attempt to
argoe onr;ﬁespective client's positions, we thought we should
respond to one of vour preliminary comments regarding the
possibili y of lack of diligence on the part of Estoril in
connection with drilling of the well.

We recognize your argument that Natomas may not intend to

- 2 2 -
e Glx.x'ﬁvxy ul Thiis mcu.u:l., Lut nca.\.ucs nas nacu:;;. The

= pro t could not go forward until Estoril acquired the NWi1/4
of Section322 by State Sale in February of this year.

Shottly t?ereafter, the expiring lease L 4804 (NE1/4) was
' acqnired, ith considerable subsequent title curative work ;
red - rough the latter part of June, 1380. Estoril has !
as ligently and quickly as possible to effect drilling
to: A ust 18, 1980.

e mtnray o mnimny e




L ECEIVED
) n

Mr. William F. Carr %
July 16, 1980 : [;\\ JUL 1 71980
page 2 U e s SR

SANTA FE

Based upon the Division's original Order R-6374, and the
July 14, 1980 Decision, Estoril has commenced the drilling of
the well., Costs to date are approximately $408,000.00 for
acquisition of the lease covering the NW1/4 of Section 22;
$36,000.00 for acquisition and curative work on the lease
covering the NE 1/4; and $40,000.00 location costs.

Yours very sincerely,
BUNKER-FEDRIC, P.A.

ORIGINAL SIGNED 8

Don M. PFedric

cc: Hr. Joe D. Ramey v
Estoril Producing

OIL CONS™-RVATION DIVISION

-
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) STATE OF NEW MEXICO -
ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

POST OFFICE BOX 2088
- STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
July 25, 1980 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 67501
: (50 827-2434

Mr. William F. Carr
Campbell and Black’
Attorneys at Law
Post OFffice Box 2208
Santa Fe, New Mexico
Re: Amended Application for
Hearing De Novo in Case
No. 6908

Dear Mr. Carr:

After review of the amended . appllcat1on of Natomas
North American for ia hearing de novo and consideration
of the additional alleaatlons Telative to natice; the

Commission stands by its earlier. dec1s1on of July :14,
1980 to deny a def ovo hearlng in th1s case. Aeccord-

R

STATE Gr EW HEXILO o
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

JOE D. RAMEY!
i Secretary

IDR/Fd | .

cc: Hunker-Fedric |

< e e Sy
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Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Division Director X - ‘ 4
0il Conservation Division o COngRVAIIOFg DIVISION

New Mexico Department of Energy and Minerals SANT.
P.0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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LAW OFFICES OF

HUNKER-FEDRIC, P.A. '

GEORGE H. HUNKER, JR . 210 HINKLE BUILDING TE
. . JR. - LEPHONE 622-2700
POST OFFICE BOX 1837
DON M. FEDRIC - AREA CODE 505
ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 88201

July 18, 1980

Re: NMOCD #6908 = ‘
State of New Mexico L-4804
T. 23S, R. 34E
Sec. 22: NE% -
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Ramey:

In response to the July 17, 1980, secosd request of Natomas

North America, Inc., by Attorney William F. Carr for a de novo hearing
of the captioned matter, we again express our opposition to the same
on behalf of Estoril Producing Corporation.

Statutory requirements for notice were met, and Natomas lacks

—— R e rea .

standing to initiate the de novo application

Yours very sincerely,

HUNKER-FEDRIC, P.A.

Estoril Producing Corporation
Attention: Mr. Flynt Chancellor

RS ey Sovy

Midland, Texas 7970%, w/enc.

Mr. J.C. Williamson
P.0O. Box 16

Midland, Texas 79701, w/enc.
“Mr. William F. Carr

ell and Black, P.A.
Box 2208
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CAMPBELL AND BLACK, p.A.
LAWYERS

JACK M ';:AIQPBELL POST OFFICE BOX 2208
BRUCE D, BLACK
MICHAEL B, CAMPBELL

JEFFERSON PLACE

WILLIAM F. CARR SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
I VED =
z!? — '
July 17, 1980 giéi W 171900
oIL co;xs%&mou DIVISION
0il Conservation Commission NTA FE
State of New Mexico :
Energy and Minerals Department HAND DELIVERED

Post Office Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Oil Conservation Division Case No. 6908
Application of Estoril Producing Corporation
for an Unorthodox Gas Well Location, Lea
County, New Mexico; Order No. R-6374

Attention: Joe D. Ramey
Gentleimen:

Enclosed m trlpllcate is the Amended Appllcatlon for Hearmg

- De Novo of Natomas North America, ‘Inc. in' thofo‘m"" referenced
case. Since the or1g1na1 Order in this case was entered by
the Division Director on Jume 18, 1980, thls Amended Applica-:
tion is timely filed. As you will note thiis Amended Applica-
tion is similar to that previously f11ed for Natomas North ’
America, Inc. except that Natomas now specxfically alleges
tﬁt it did not receive notice of the examner hearlng in
this case. »

We request that you treat ‘our 1etter of Jufx 15 1980, as our

memorandum in support of this Amended . ppllcatlon and that you UV f
set this matter for hearing before the Oil Conservation b !
Commission at the earliest possible date.

P ,hlf' \f’ {f
Your attentlon to this request is appreclated ' \‘/}M "M{ g PF

Very truly' your i

William F. Carr

WFC:lr
Enclosures

cc: David W. Eckman
Jack Goodwin
Gecrge Hunker

& .1 L.?: l~ - BT R ER s ‘_Nv;-; ‘ PO T@f‘-?* fﬁ, '
{

! ‘ : ; vy




CAMPBELL AND BLACK. P.A.

LAWYERS

JACK M, CAMPBELL POST OFFICE BOX 2208
BRUCE D. BLACK
MICHAEL B. CAMPBELL

WILLIAM F. CAER SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO B750I

TELEPHONE (305) 9884421

JEFFERSON PLACE

July 15, 1980

Mr. Joe D. Ramey

Division Director

0il Conservation Division o
New Mexico Department of HAND DELIVERED
Energy and Minerals

Post Office Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: 0il Conservation Division Case No. 6908:
Application of Estoril Producing Corporation
for an Unorthodox Gas Well Location, Lea
County, New Mexico; Order No. R- 6374

Dear Mr. Ramey:

This letter is written in support of the Application for Hearing
De Novo which we filed with the Oil Conservation Division in

ln Al A P P POR - Tl oon s BN
e aviove-= LCJ.C:&CLI\—CU IJLGI-LCL Ull \Ju-l. l » LJUU, ana J-Ll LCDPUI‘DC

to the letter dated July 8, 1980, from Mr. George H. Hunker,

Jr., attormey for Estoril Produc1ng Corporation. Initially, I
would like to point out that our request for a hearing de novo
on August 5, 1980, was in no way intended to be dilatory or take
advantage of the situation in which Estoril finds itself due

to its August 18, 1980 lease expiration date. We requested.

a hearxng on August 5 because it was my understanding that this
was the earliest date on which this matter could be heard by

the full Commission.

We appreciate the situation in which Estoril finds itself but

must state that it is not the fault of Natomas North America,
Inc. that Estoril did not pursue this matter until its New

Mavi oo 011 onr‘ f"oe T esca Na ._/-Qﬂ/-‘vvno ahnant tn avn'l ra TJn Ar\

-SSP AR e e B3NS W . A —

stand by our request for hearing de novo and request that this
hearing be scheduled on the earliest possible date.

The first question raised by Mr. Hunker is whether or not Natomas
was a party in the original proceeding and thereby entitled to
file for a hearing de novo pursuant to the provisions of Section
70-2-13, N.M.S.A., 1978 Compilation. This statute provides that
any gartz adversely affected by a decision resulting from an

exaniner hearing shall have the right to have the matter referred

e s b v s
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Mr. Joe D. Ramey
_ . July 15, 1980
B ] Page -2-

to the Commission for hearing de novo. We would note in this
regard that Section 70-2-25, N.M.S.A., 1978 Compilation, re-
lating to rehearings provides that any person affected by a
Commission order may file an application for rehearing with the
Commission. We submit that it is not logical to read these two
statutes as authorizing appeals by individuals who were not :
parties in Commission hearings but prohibiting appeals by ‘ ;
individuals who were not parties in examiner hearings. We
further submit that both of these statutes should be reviewed ;
in iight of other 0il Conservation Division statutes. Section
70-2-11, N.M.S.A., 1978 Compilation, provides that the Division

is empowered "...to do whatever may be reasonably necessary to
carry out the purposes of this act, whether or not indicated or
specified in any section hereof." As you are aware, the purposes

of the 0il and Gas Act are to prevent waste and to protect
correlative rights (Section 70-2-11, N.M.S.A., 1953). Section .
70-2-33 H, N.M.S.A., 1978, defines ccrrelative rights as affording
an opportunity to the owner of each property in a pool to pro-
duce his just and equitable share of the oil or gas in the pool.
We believe the above-referenced statutes authorize, if not

direct, the Division toc set the above-referenced case for ‘
hearing before the full Commission, thereby enabling Natomas to RSN
present its objections to the unorthodox well location pro- RN
posed by Estoril Froducing Company. If Natomas''does not have - - - e
a right to hearing de novo, we believe that the Division has B
authority to grant such a hearing and should do so in this e
situtation where the correlative rights of an operator in a pool
are going to be impaired by an action of an cffsetting operator.

Before an individual can become a party to a proceeding before - L
the 0il Conservation Commission, he must have notice of the . o
proceeding. In Case 6908, Natomas North America, Inc. did not
appear in opposition to Estoril. Natomas was not on the 0il :
Conservation Division mailing list and did not receive a docket
for the June 4 hearing. It was unaware of this case. Mr.
Hunker states in his letter of July 8, 1980, that Natomas had
legal notice of the hearing held on June 4. Max D. Curry,

- : ry - N B ~1 R : HP
vl tmanenn €A Tt rmees ] Al A e = i [
witnecss for Estoril, stated in the transceript Zti'page 8 that he

was not aware of any objection to the propcsed location on the
part of any offset operator. We take issue with' both of these
statements, for Natomas did not have sufficient notice of the
hearing and Estoril's statements concerning the lack of objec-
tion by offset operators are misleading. This situation, further-
more, raises questions concerning the general notice requirements
for 0il Conservation Division hearings. ;

The general rule concerning constructive notice is that notice .
by newspaper publication of the pendency of a proceeding which | -
will affect an interest in real property is not sufficient as

R———
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Mr. Joe D. Ramey
July 15, 1980
Page -3-

to a person whose name and address is known or easily ascert-
ainable. 1In this case, Estoril knew or should have known the
name and address of Natomas. If it did not, this information
could easily have been ascertained. The purpose of notice is
to afford affected parties an opportunity to present objections
to an application. Notice by publication does not satisfy the
due process requirements of the Fourteenth Amendment to the
U.S. Constitution where the person's name can actually be
ascertained for the problem with notice by publication is that,
in most cases, it amounts to no notice at all., It can be argued
that the gemeral rule is modified in the situation where there
is a state statute authorizing notice b, publication. It is
doubtful, however, that this position would stand up in Court
for the United States Supreme Court, on at least two occasions,
has set aside actions by state authorities on the grounds that
notice by publication was insufficient, although authorized by

statute. See, Walker v. Hutchinson, 1956, 352 U.S. 112, 1 L.Ed.2d

178, 77 S.ct. 200; and Schroeder v. New York, 1962, 371 U.S. 208,
9 ,.Ed.2d 255, 83 S.Ct. 279.

The test seems to be that if it is ''reasonably possible" to give
actual notice to a party who has a property interest which will

be affected by a proceeding, notice by publication is constitu-

tionally deficient.

----- 3 IS, PR

Estoril, as the party seeking an unorthodox location, had a
duty of ziving adequate notice to the offsetting operators.

The notice provided to Natomas North America, Inc. in this. case
was constitutionally deficient for it did not meet the basic
standards of procedural due process. We, therefore, submit
that since the notice is deficient, the Order resulting from
the hearing is likewise deficient and can be set aside.

We urge the Commission to set the Application for Hearing De
Novo of Natomas North America, Inc. at the earliest possible

R 'o%-”d‘zw'\ -

William F. Carr

Mr. George H. Hunker, Jr.
Mr. David W. Eckman
Mr. Jack Goodwin

. r'~,v,l-.~q‘.;v§-4,g,~vo_h&*ﬁ,:‘qf‘:‘x\g1'z . ,‘Z [T e




T T BEFORE THE .
OIL CONSERVATION coMMISSIon ECE IVED R
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‘ NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY ANﬁj‘IUEBALS’B’ﬂ
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| cRYATION DIVISTON 1. o
. IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION olL CONQS%TA wowor L

i OF ESTORII -PRODUCING CORPORATION T ' ‘ i 1

it FOR AN UNORTHODOX GAS WELL CASE 6908
LOCATION, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. ‘

L L Ve,

AMENDED APPLICATION FOR HEARING DE NOVO

Comes now NATOMAS NORTH AMERICA, INC., and hereby requests

that the above-referenced cause be set for hearing de novo

before the 0il Conservation Commission and in support ¢

request states: . S

1. That this case was heard before Examiner Daniel S.

Nutter on June &, 1980.

i S b g
J/// 2. That Natomds North America, Inc. did not receive cLT g
notice of the examiner hearing and, therefore, did not S _

appear as a party in that proceeding.

3. That pursuant to said hearing, the 0il Conservation

Division entered Order No. K-6374 granting the applica-

tion of Estoril Producing Corporation for the drilling

of a well 660 feet from the“North and East lines of

Section 22, Township 23 South, Range 34 East, N.M.P.M.,

Lea Coumty, New Mexico.

4. That the drilling and producing of a well at the |

approved unorthodox location permits Estoril to obtaln :

Z

a substantial advantage over the producers to the east SRR
: ‘ 3 1
by reason of this unorthodox location. j
.

M
LY s o v o res
e

e at s sy vy o,
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E. , ? 5. As the producer of the pProperty to the east of the ;
E**‘ ﬁ proposed location, Natomas North America, Inc. is ad- =~ | ;
& 1 :
4 versely affected by said Order. ; .
i WHEREFORE, Natomas North America, Inc. requests that this ; -
matter be set for hearing de novo before the full Commission to g'
R ! enable it to offer evidence concerning assessment of a penalty §
| against the production from said well. 5
|
Respectfully submitted, | {
| CAMFBELL AND BLACK, P.A. SRS
By Lt O B S
William F. Carr ; : -
Post Office Box 2208 3
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 ;
Attorneys for Natomas North : :
America, Inc. i :
i -
Certificate of Service :
I hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing Amended ;:? S ;
Application for Hearing De Novo was mailed to George Hunker, oy
; -3
Esq., attormey for Estoril Producing Corporation, this 17th - day : :
of July, 1980.
D
™~
b
f
5 i
o
' i
o
-5 ? ’
|
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BEFORE THE ECEIVED
B i
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSIORY| ini 17198l 1 |
R TR IR [~
NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS-C\Tision
' SANTA FE
| IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF ESTORIL PRODUCING CORPORATION “ |
FOR AN UNORTHODOX GAS WELL CASE 6908

LOCATION, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

that the above-referenced cause be set for hearing de novo

request states:

by reason of this unorthodox location.

AMENDED APPLICATION FOR HEARING DE NOVO

Comes now NATOMAS NORTH AMERICA, INC., and hereby requests

the 0il Conservation Commission and in support of its

1. That this case was heard before Examiner Daniel S.

Nutter on June 4, 1980.

2. That Natomas North America, Inc. did not receive
notice of the examiner hearing and, therefore, did not

appear as a party in that proceeding.

3. That pursuant to said hearing, the 0il Conservation
Division entered Order No. R-6374 granting the applica-
tion of Estoril Producing Corporation for fﬁéJdrilling
of a well 660 feet from the North and East lines of
Section 22; Township 23 South, Range 34 East, N.M.P.M,,

Lea County, New beico.

A L2, V8 1 =211 L
. Alldl Lile dUrliia
approved wmorthodox

a substantial advantage over the producers to the east




 matter be set for hearing de novo before the full Commission to

5. As the producer of the property to the east of the
propesed lccation, Natomas Nofth Americé,'Inc. is ad-

versely affected by said Order.

WHEREFORE, Natomas North America, Inc. requests that this

enable it to offer evidence concerning assessment of a pénalty

against the production from said well. g

Respectfully submitted,
CAMPBELL AND BLACK, P.A.

illiam F. Carr ,
Post Office Box 2208

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Attorneys fLor Natomas North

America, Inc.

Certificate of Service

I hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing Amended
Application for Hearing De Novo was mailed to George Hunker,
Esq., attorney for Estoril Producing Corporation, this 17th day

of July, 1980.




BEFORE THE ECE“VED
\
OIL CONSERVATION cormxssmﬁ 01171380 \

NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND

oL CON fRVA‘\'\ON DIVISION -

SANTA FE
IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF ESTORIL PRODUCING CORPORATION

FOR AN UNORTHODOX GAS WELL CASE 6908
LOCATION, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

AMENDED APPLICATION FOR HEARING DE NOVO

Comes now NATOMAS NORTH AMERICA, INC., and hereby requests

that the above-referenced cause be set for hearing de novo
before the Cil Conservation Commission and in support of its

request states:

l.y That this case was heard befoi‘e Examiner Daniel S.

Nutter on June &, 1980.

2. That Natomas North America, Inc. did not receive
notice of the examiner hearing and, therefore, did not

appear as a party in that proceeding.

3. That pursuant to said hearing, the 0il Conservation
Division entered Order No. R-6374 granting the applica-
tion of Estoril Producing Corporation for the drilling
of a well 660 feet from the North and East lines of

Section 22, Township 23 South, Range 34 East, N.M.P.M.,

Lea County, New Mexico.

4. That the drilling and pro oducing of a well at the
approveq dnoithodex leocation permits Estoril to obtain
a substantial advantage over the producers to the east

by reason of this unorthodox location.

B n—— i R R i e et




5. As the producer of the property to the east of the
proposed location, Natomas North America, Inc. is ad-

versely affected by said Order.

WHEREFORE, Natomas North America, Inc. requests that this
matter be set for hearing de novo before the full Commission to

r “évidence coficerning assessment of a penalty

against the production from said well.

Respectfully submitted,
CAMPBELL AND BLACK, P.A. -

By

—— N
WwWiiadldii £. vair

Post Office Box 2208
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attorneys for Natomas North
America, Inc.

T.

Certificate of Service

1 hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing Amended
Application for Hearing De Novo was mailed to George Hunker,
Esq., attorney for Estoril Producing Corporation, this 17th‘day'

of July, 1980.
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July 15, 1980 i JUL 151980
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
SANTA FE

Mr. Joe 7. Ramey

Division Director .

0il Conservation Division ,

New Mexico Department of HAND DELIVERED
Energy and Minerals

Post Office Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: 0il Conservation Division Case No. 6908:
Application of Estoril Producing Corporation
for an Unorthodox Gas Well Location, Lea
County, New Mexico; Order No. R-6374

Dear Mr. Ramey:

This letter is written in support of the Application for Hearing
De Novo which we filed with the 0il Conservation Divigion in

the above-referenced matter on July 7, 1980, and in response

to the letter dated July 8, 1980, from Mr. George H. Hunker,
Jr., attorney for Estoril Producing Corporation. IJTnitially, I
would like to point out that our request for a hearing de mnovo
on August 5, 1980, was in no way intended to be dilatory or take
advantage of the situation in which Estoril finds itself due

to its August 18, 1980 lease expiration date. We requested .

a hearing on August 5 because it was my understanding that this
was the earliest date on which this wmatter could be heard by

the full Commission.

We appreciate the situation in which Estoril finds itself but

-must state that it is not the fault of Natomas North America,

Inc. that Estoril did not pursue this matter until its New
Mexico 0il and Gas Lease No. L-4804 was about to expire. We do
stand by our request for hearing de novo and request that this
hearing be scheduled on the earliest possible date.

The first question raised by Mr. Humker is whether or not Natomas
was a party in the original proceeding and thereby entitled to
file for a hearing de novo pursuant to the provisions of Section
70-2-13, N.M.S.A., 1978 Compilation. This statute provides that
any‘ggggz adversely affected by a decision resulting from an

er h shall have the right to have the matter referred
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Mr. Joe D. Ramey
July 15, 1980
Page -2-

to the Commission for hearing de novo. We would note in this
regard that Section 70-2-25, N.M.S.A., 1978 Compilation, re-
lating to rehearings provides that any person affected by a
Commission order may file an application for rehearing with the
Commission. We submit that it is not logical to read these two
statutes as authorizing appeals by individuals who were not
parties in Commission hearings but prohibiting appeals by
individuals who were not parties in examiner hearings. We
further submit that both of these statutes should be reviewed
in light of other 0il Conservation Division statutes. Section
70-2-11, N.M.S.A., 1978 Compilation, provides that the Division

is empowered "...to do whatever may be reasonably necessary to
carry out the purposes of this act, whether or not indicated or
specified in any section hereof.'" As you are aware, the purposes

of the 0il and Gas Act are to prevent waste and to protect
correlative rights (Section 70-2-11, N.M.S.A., 1953). Section
70-2-33 H, N.M.S.A’, 1978, defines correlative rights as affording
an opportunity to the owner of each property in a pool to pro-
duce his just and equitable share of the oil or gas in the pool.
We believe the above-referenced statutes authorize, if not
direct, the Division to set the above-referenced case for
‘hearing before the full-Commisgion, thereby enabling Natomas to
present its objections to the unorthodox well location pro-
posed by Estoril Producing Company. If Natomas does not have

a right to hearing de novo, we believe that the Division has
authority to grant such a hearing and should do so in this
situtation where the correlative rights of an operator in a pool
are going to be impaired by an action of an offsetting operator.

Before an individual can become a party to a proceedin% before
the 0il Conservation Commission, he must have notice of the
proceeding. In Case 6908, Natomas North America, Inc. did not
appear in opposition to Estoril. Natomas was not on the 0il
Conservation Division mailing list and did not receive a docket
for the June 4 hearing. It was unaware of this case. Mr.

‘Hunker states in his letter of July 8, 1980, that Natomas had
legal notice of the hearing held on June 4. Max D. Curry,

witness for Estoril, stated in the transcript at page 8 that he
was not aware of any objection to the proposed location on the
part of any offset operator. We take issue with both of these
statements, for Natomas did not have sufficient notice of the
hearing and Estoril‘s statements concerining the lack of cbjce-
tion by offset operators are misleading. This situation, further-
more, raises questions concerning the general notice requirements

for 0il Conservation Division hearings. :

The general rule concerning constructive notice is that notice
by newspaper publication of the pendency of a proceeding which
will affect an interest in real property is not sufficient as
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Mr. Joe D. Ramey
July 15, 1980

to a person whose name and address is known oX easily ascert-
ainable. 1In this case,: Estoril knew or should have known the
name and address of Natomas. 1f it did not, this information
could easily have been .ascertained. The purpose of notice is
to afford affected parties an opportunity to present objections
to an application. Notice by publication does not satisfy the
due process requirements ‘of the Fourteenth Amendment to the
U.Ss. Constitution where the person's name can actually be
ascertained for the problem with notice by publication is that,
in most cases, it amounts to mo notice at all. It can be argued
that the general ‘rule is modified in the situation where there
is a state statute authorizing notice by publicai;ion. It is

‘on would stand up

doubtful, however, in Court
for the United on at least two occasions,

has set aside actions by state authorities on the grounds that

notice by publication was jnsufficient, although authorized by
‘statute. See, Walker V. Hutchinson, 56, 352 U.S. 112, 1 L.Ed.2d
178, 77 S.Ct. 200; an chroeder v. New York, 1962, 371 U.S. 208,

2d 255, 83 s8.Ct. 27/9.

The test seems to be that if it is “'yeasonably possible' to give
- actual notice to a party who has a property jnterest which will
be affected by a proceeding, notice by publication is constitu-

3

~ tionally deficient.

-9 L.Ed.

Estoril, as the party seeking an unorthodox location, had a

- duty of giving adequate notice to the offsetting operators.

- The notice provided to Natomas North America, Inc. in this case
deficient for it did not meet the basic

- was constitutionally ¢ .
: gtandards of procedural due process. : therefore, submit
that since the deficient, the Order resulting from

_ notice is
the hearing is likewise deficient and can be set aside.

We urge the Comissioi; to set the Application for Hearing De
North America, Inc. at the earliest possible

Novo of Natomas

- date.
: : Verly truly yours,
~ -i * . _(:X/_? /‘; gy | l
S William F. Carr
: W‘FC'ir

Mr. Georgé H. Hfuhker, Jr.
Mr. David V. Eckman
‘Mr. Jack Goodwin
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GEORGE H. HUNKER, JR.
DON M. FEDRIC

- Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Division Director

LAW OFFICES OF

I{UNKER-FEDRI,5

210 HINKLE BUILI NG{,

@o TELEPHONE §22-2700

AREA f.ODE 505

0il Conservation Division
New Mexico Department of Energy and Minerals
P.0. Box 2088

- Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: NMOCD #6908
State of New Mexico L-4804

T. 23S, R. 34E

Sec. 22: NE% :
Lea County, New Mexico

- Dear Mr. Ramey:

State of New Mexico Oil and Gas Lease L-4804 (absent drilling
operations) expires August 18, 1980. Estoril Producing Corporation of

" Midland has built its location and a rig will be moved onto the

location shortly to commence drilling operations. A Communitization

Agreement has been tentatively approved by the Land Commissioner

involving an orthodox well spacing unit consisting of the N% of

; Section, 22, Township 23 South, Range 34 East. On June 18, 1980, the
- Division approved an unorthodox location 660 FN&EL of said section,
- reference being made to Casze No. 6908, Order R-6374. Natomas North

= s NP

American now contends it is adversely affected and has filed an

application for a de novo hearing.

Alihbugh Natomas had legal notice of the hearing held June 4,

1980, it failed to become a party, to enter an appearance, or otherwise

object’ to the subject unorthodox location. The testimony adduced at
the hearing did not indicate that Natomas would be adversely affected.

_ Ip;a‘transmittalﬂto your office from Attorney William F. Carr,
for Natomas, it is indicated that the earliest Commission hearing
date is August 5, 1980. Estoril may be irreparably damaged if this

- _controversy cannot be resolved immediately.for they have entered into

‘certain contractual and drilling commitments with the August 18, 1980,
lease termination date in mind.

. In the event the Division regards Natomas as an adversely affected
"partjﬂ,fit is respectfully requested that an order be entered for an
immedilate Commission hearing, said hearing to be held after 15 days
from July 7, 1980. Estoril strongly objects to the tardy manner in
which '¢his matter was handled by Natomas. Substantial monetary
commitments have been made in reliance on the Division's Order R-6374.
Additionally, Estoril paid more than $3,000 per acre for the NWk Sec. 22.

i A4 sy air o

_— . L

R S



..u.hww e TPERE RO & APOIR R "‘3"“‘"’"‘\'\"""‘-”':*‘-“-\.-‘:‘; AR T B ST e o
: - “- - ’
Mr. Joe D. Ramey .
s ; N.M.0.C.D.
I B : 210 10N -
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i Page 2
An early response is requested.
Sincerely yours, i
HUNKER-FEDRIC, P.A.
S George H. Hunker, Jr. \
Attorneys for Estoril Producing h TS
Corporation o B

xc: William F. Carr, Esq.
Campbell and Black, P.A.
P.0. Box 2208
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

xc: Mr. Flynt Chancellor
Estoril Producing Corporation
1100 Vaughn Building
Midland, Texas 79701, w/enc.

xc: Mr. J.C. Williamson
P.0. Box 16 »
‘Midland, Texas 79701, w/enc.




,, ; OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
s : P. 0. BOX 2088 )
A - SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

July 14, 1980

RS S
R -

Mr, William F. Carr
Campbell and Black
Attorneys at Law
Post Office Box 2208
Santa Fe, New Mexico

- e ern

Dear Mr. Carr:

The 0il Conservation Commission, upon a quorum being present,
has considered your request for a de novo hearing in the above
referenced matter and is of the opInion that the application be
.denied.

. In denying the application, the Commission believes that Natomas : : i _;
‘North American is not a "party adversely affected®” within the meaning B 3
of Section 70-2-13 NMSA, 1978 Compilation, Natomas North American was :
not a party of record at the examiner hearing and to allow it to enter

.the proceedings at the de novo stage would totally undermine the pur- :
‘pose and authority to hold examiner hearings. Moreover, Natomas has
| hot alleged a lack of notice as to thc examinssr hearing.

ia'ccq:ditjgly_, the appliciﬂon for a de novo hearing is considered im-
‘proper as Natomas North American lacks standing to bring the de novo
‘application,

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

JOE D. RAMEY
ALEX J. ARMIJO

: EMERY C, ARNOLD
£a/
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CAMPBELL Anp BLACK, 'P.A.

LAWYERS

JACK M, CAMPBELL o a POST OFFICE EOX 2208
BRUCE ©O. BLACK
MICHAEL B, CAMPBELL

WILLIAM F. CARR SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

TELEPHONE (505) 988-4421

JEFFERSON PLACE

July 7, 1980

Mr. Joe D. Ramey

Division ‘Director .

0il Conqervatlon Dlv1810n

New Mexico Department of Energy & Minerals
Post Office Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Application for Hearing De Novo
Regarding Case No. 6908

Dear Mr. Ramey:

Enclosed in triplicate is the application of Natomas North
American for a hearlng de novo regarding the above-
referenced case.

-The apﬂlicant requests that this matter be included on the
docket for the hearing before the 0il Conservation
Commission to be held on August 5, 1980.
truly yours,
William F. Carr
WFC:1r
Enclosure g
ce: Mr. Julian C. Stroud
Mr. George Hunker
=t .Q,M\ﬂ«ax;;mf.! #. - v,_m&ﬁ-_ﬂ ot S LRI i RN S e e d oE Ly bl e e e
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OIL CONS;%A;I?_EJ Division
BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
~ NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS
OF ESTONIE PRODCING CORPOSATION Case 6908

FOR AN UNORTHODOX GAS WELL
LOCATION, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

APPLICATION FOR HEARING DE NOVO

| _ AComés now NATOMAS NORTH AMERICAN and hereby requests that
the ébéveJreferenced cause be set for de novo hearing before the

Oil‘Coﬁservation Commission and in support of its request states:

1. 'That this case was heard before Examiner Daniel S.

Nutter on June 4, 1980.

ﬁ.‘:That pursuant to said hearing, the 0il Conservation
Division entered Order No. R-6374 granting the application
zf?ﬁstoril Producing Corporation for the drilling of a
ﬁeil 660 feet from the North and East lines of Section

22, Township 23 South, Renge 34 East, N.M.P.M., Lea

County, Hew Mexico.

3. That the drilling and producing of a well zt the
‘apploved unorthodox 1ocatlon permlts Estcrll to obtain
“‘a‘substantlal advantagg over the producers to the east

'by reason of this umorthodox locationm.

4. As the producer of the property to the east of the
éfdbéséd locatidn, Natomas North American is adversely

gffe(:te_d by said Order.

WHEREFORE Natomas North American requests that this

matter be set for hearing de novo before the full Commission to

1
i
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enable it to offer evidence concerning assessment of a penalty
against the production from said well.
f Respectfully submitted,
| CAMPBELL AND BLACK, P.A.
) Attorneys for Natomas North
_ American ;
! ) L . Post! Office Rox 2208 . .i.
i S . Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
: - Telephonei. (505) 988- 4421
Certificate of Service ’

I hereby certify tnat a copy of the foregoing Appi'icé‘tion
was mailed to George Hunker, Esq. R attomey for Estoril Pro-

duc1ng Corporatlon this 7th day of July, 1980.
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BEFORE THE ’
SANTA 2EN Division
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

'NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS

- IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION

OF ESTORIL PRODUCING CORPORATION Case 6908
. FOR AN UNORTHODOX GAS WELL

- LOCATION, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

APPLICATION FOR HEARING DE NOVO

Comes now NATOMAS NORTH AMERICAN and hereby requests that
the above-referenced cause be set for de novo hearing before the

0il Cons‘ervation: Commission and in support of its request states:

Examiner Daniel S.

1. That this case was heard before Examiner Daniel

Nutter on June 4, 1980.

2. That pursuant to said hearing, the 0il Conservation
Division entered Order No. R-6374 granting the application
of Estoril Producing Corporation for the drilling of a
well 660 f%feet from the North and East lines of Section
22, Township 23 South, Range 34 East, N.M.P.M., Lea
County, N;ew Mexi.co. '

3. That the drilling and producing of a well at the

J approved fu’narthodox location permits Estoril to obtain
a substaxitial advantage over the producers to the east

By reasoﬁ of this unorthodox locétion.

_"’affecte’dff by said Order.

WHEREFORE, Natomas North American regue

- matter be set ff:or hearing de novo before the full Commission to

T i et " -

o s A




L
v ~ "
enable it to offer evidence concerning assessment of a penalty
against the production from said%v‘:ell.
Res?gctfully subnitted,
CAMPBELL AND BLACK, P.A.
3|
- W: . Carr :
| 'Attorneys for Natomas North
: American -
- Post Office Box 2208 ,
- ' Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Telephone: (505) 988-4421
Cexrtificate of Sexrvice . _
I hereby certify that a c<i>py'é of the foregoing Applicétidﬁ
was mailed to George Hunker, Esq, attorney for Estoril Pro-

ducing Corporation, this 7th day of July, 1980.
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BEFORE THE
0IL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS
IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF ESTORIL PRODUCING CORPORATION Case 6908

FOR AN UNORTHODOX GAS WELL
LOCATION LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. -

APPLICATION FOR HEARING DE_NOVO

Comes NOW NATOMAS NORTH AMERICAN and hereby requests that
the above-referenced cause be set for de novo hearing before the

0il Conservation Commission and in support of its request states:

1. That this case was heard before Exminer 'Da'niel 5.

Nutter on June 4, 1980.

9. That pursuant to said hearing, the 0il Conservation
Division ‘entered Order No. R-6374 granting the applxcatlon
of Estoril Producing Corporation for the drilling of a
well 660 feet from the North and East lines of Section
22, Town wnehip 23 South, Range 34 'Eagt, N.M.P.M., Lea

County, New Mex1co .

3. That the drilling and producing of a well at the
approved unorthodox location perm.ts Estoril to obtain
a substantial advantage over the producers to the east

by reason of this unorthodox locatlon

4. As the producer of the roperty to the east of ‘the
proposed location, Natomas North Amencan is adverseLy'

affected by said Order.

WHEREFORE, Natomas North American requests that this

matter be set for hearing de novo beforé the full Commission to




: e it to offer evidence concerning assessment of a

enabl
against the production from said well.
Respect fully submitted, ;
CAMPBELL AND BLACK, P.A.
) )\
By .
Midlliam F. arr - :
_Attorneys for Natomas North !
American 1.
Post Office Box 2208 :
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 : o
Telephone: (505) 988-4421 .
Certificate of Service ;
1 hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing Afpiicétioﬁ % =
was mailed to George Hunker, Esq., attorney for Estoril Pro- | | .

ducing Corporation, this 7th day of July, 1980.
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Fage 1 .
_ STATE OF NEW MEXICO
. ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
: OIL.' CON_SERVATION DI\{I’SION
et STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
S : SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
. 4 June 1980
. EXAMINER HEARING
6 TSmO T mmmmmem ST T )
, IN THE MATTER OF: )
s Application of Estoril Prbduc‘ing Coxr— ) CASE
- poration for an unorthodox gas well ) 6908
o location, Lea County, New Mexico. )
)
e 10 CmmemmmmmmmmmmssSTTTmSTIITITIIIEIT
g g , ]
> "-‘g 1 BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter
G282 f
o =
@i;f ©u | |
Faz é TRANSCRIPT OF HEPRING ¥
5= 0w o - |
AP EARNCES
For the oil Conservation . Ernest L. Padilia, Esqg.
pivision: : ’ - Legal Counsel to the Division | _
“state Land office Bldg. SR
- eanta Fa. New Mexico 87501 ' T
For the Applicant: : Geérg‘e H. Hunker, Jr., Esq. s
. HUNKER, FEDRIC, P. A- L
: " p.'0. Box 1837
Roswell, Nevw Mexico 88201
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applicant Exhibit One, Plat

-héplicant Exhihit T™wo, Map
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INDEHX

MAX D. CURRY
Diréct Examination by Mr. Hunker

crdés Examination by Mr. Nutter

3. C. WILLIAMSON

Direct Examination by Mr. Hunker

EXHIBITS

applicant Exhibit Three._Maé

Applicant Exhibit Four, Map




Page 3
1 ‘ MR. NUTTER: We'll call next Case Number '
2 6908.
3 : MR. PADILLA: Applicat.ion of Estoril Pxo- ’
4 ducing corporation for an unorthodox gas well location, Lea
8 Ccounty, New ﬁé‘xico.'
3 ,‘ : o MR. HUNKER. George H. Hunkers, Juniox,
7 H{mker,k ‘r"‘edr‘ic, I;{osw'ell, New Mexico ’ appearing ‘on behalf of
8 Estoril Producing Corporation. T have two witnesses, who
9 need to be sworl. ,
5;. - 10 ;
'g‘ % %% n S ‘ (4itnesses swoxrn.)
B3
Eal
S 3 MAX D. CURRY -
s being called as 2 witness and having been duli'sﬁorn ‘upon
their ocath, testified as follows. to-wit:
DIRECT EXAMINATION I
BY MR. HUNKER: |
o | Mr. Curry, will you jdentify vourself.

for the record, by giving your name, occupation, and add;:ess
A My name is Max D. Curry. I live in md—
jand. I'm a partner in cuxry Engineering. '
0 Have you previously testfiified beforef the’ : A 2

New Mexico Oil Conservation pivision and are your crederlxti.avlf

a matter of record? J




SALLY W. BOYD, C.8.R.
Rt. | Box 193-B

Santa Fo, INew Mexico 87501

Phone (505) 455-7409
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Page 4
A Yes, sir, they are.
0 Have your qualifications been found to be
acceptable? |
A Yes, they have.
MR. HUNKER: We ask that Mr . Curry be --
MR. NUTTER: Mr. Curry ie gualified.
Q Are you familiar with Estoril's applicatic

f£iled in this matter?
A  Yes, 1 am.
o Is Estoril Producing Corporation the de-

signated cperator of the spacing unit in guestion?

A ‘ ’Yes, they are.
Q What does Estorxl propose to do?
L o TheY~pr0noSe to drill a well +o the -- to

test the Morrow formation at a locatlon 660 from both the -
north~and the east lines of Sectlon 22, Townshlp 23 South.
Range 34 East, Lea Coﬁnty, New Mexico. This is in the aréa

\nd the

; intend to dedi-

Tt

£ the said section to
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the well.
& niAa vou testify in a companion case in-
volving an unorthodox location in this same area?

A ves, 1 did.

o was that Case Number 6798, heard by the

pivision in January of 198072
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Page 5 :
! A Yes, it was.
2 a Have you prepared a land plat invélving
3 thigs particular matter?
4 A Yes. , .
5 Q What does this map depict?
. A This map is production lease ownérship
71 map. It shows the proximity of the subject acreage to other
8 leases and production in the area, along with several of the
9 units that are existing or requested in’this -- in this fiel :
¢' ] : . s L :
4 3 10 ‘ Q The area outlined ih° green represents what]
O Gg . B
g2gi " | unier
2 §§§ 12 : . :
C®TES A That's the Bell Lake Unit, operated by
=i _ , bbb 8
T a 13 o - . ‘
g i Continental 0Oil Company.
‘ o -~ and the orange?
h-; : A Is the Antelope ﬁi&geFUnit, operated by
Shell.
17 . :
0 The pink acreage?
1—8 . p . P - z DI .,",n. /l’
, A Is -- this is theé Antebellum Unit, operatefl
by Great Basins Petroleum Corporation;
Q And the dark red acreage, what is that?
21 R . .
A That is the unit that is being reguested
a [ .
operated by Mr, J. C. Williamson,
) o And is this material all shown on what's
- )
been marked Exhibit One?
.3

A Yes, it is.




SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.

“Re, 1 Box 193.B

Santa Fe, New Maxico 87501

Phone (503) 435-7409
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ralso shows the position of the Shell 0il Company North Ante-

lope Ridge Unit Well No. 1, which has been abandoned in the

the area within the lecal spacing for a unit of this type to

Page 6

0 I'd like for you to refer to Exhibit Two
and will you tell the Examiner what this exhibit reflects?

A Exhibit Two is a large scale msp showing
the Section 22, Township 23, Range 34 East, with the proposed
location shown in the north half of that section. It also
shows offset Qeils to the proration that's to be assigned to
éhis well, and shows thé existence of gas pipelines, lease:
roads, and other wells in the area.

As you can see»from this map, we bhave
shaded an area, which would be the normal area representing
the normal spacing for a unit of this nature, lying in a hor-
izontal confiquration. We have two high pressure gas pipe-

1ines_thét cross that, as well as numerous lease roads, and

Pennéylvahian sections and used as a ﬁéter'disposal v§;1 for
the Shell Antelope Ridge Gasoline Plant, that's located
several sections to the south.

| As you can see, these pipelines, high

pressure pipelines across this area very closely, and confin%_

a very small area, and the proposed unit is relatively‘free

of any obstructions.

o You mentioned the Shell 0il Company North

Antelope Ridge Well and the fact that it was abandoned. Woulid
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you explain to the pramind r whether you regard that well as

L
|

a ary hole or not?

A well, it has bee?d plugged. it was origin;\ . h

drilled quite 2 few years ago to the,Devonian formation and
was cased throngh.the top part of the pevonian foymation bel
14,000 faet. The well was drilled prior to the importance o

Pennsylvanian producing horizons and priorx ro the time when

it was determined that fresh:water mud was extraordinarily

damaging to the Pennsylvanian formation.

some attempt was made jater o to —- well
they had =~ they ook arill stem rests in this well: which
indicated it was not only productive but was'highly commer— .

=

cial in the pennsy+ jvania?l section: However: in My opinion.
the arill stem resting of suchvhorizons strictly with_\ater
fresh.water muds rends to gracture and damage the pennsyl-
vanian sands.
patexon ghell came pack to attempt €O
pleticn jn these wells and got absolutely nOthing out of
these goxmations that had rested veTY well in ~7 auring the
drilling proceSs. So althouqh these horizons are productiv'
inrthat area; they're geverely damaged in the jmmmediate pro¥
imity of the well-
Q po you think your proposed_location would
avoid the aamaged area?

A Yyes. yes, VW€ do.

oz
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Tj} | 1 0 o Are you aware of any objection on the part
2 of any offset operator to this proposed location?
:3 : A No, I do not.
4 Q Will a well at the proposed location ehébie
s Estoril and its associated working interest owners to produce
5: the gas underlying the proration unit at thisllocation, which
? will avoid the proximity to roads and to pipeliﬁes and to the _
8 possible damage that has occurred iﬁ connection with the Shelfl ’
8 North Antelope Ridge Unit Well?

1& s 10 A Yes. Tt is a desireable location in all
S b8 .
g ;gg n those respects.
Q==
; §§§ 12 0 Mr. Curry, have you had occasion to pre-
5 3F om " ith a to th 12
3 5 pare an AFE_y;Fh regard to the p;oposed well?
S A - Yes, I have. |
43 Will you advise the Examiner what the costls

are estimated to be in connection with this well, both for a
dry hole and for a completed well?

A The AFE's that I've prepared included

leasehold coste of $513,000, so the numbers I give you are -
include the leasehold cost, The remaining costs are the ac-

tual physical costs of the well,

A dry hole cost would be $2,117,000. A

single zone completion would be $2,307,000 and a dual com-

pletion, the well dually completed, would be $2,530,000.

Q Are these costs reasonable in your opihiow?
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A Yes. We're in the prccess of drilling
other wells in the area and these numbers are very close.
Q Are you drilling at the present time the

Curry Federal No. 1 in the south half of Section 22?

A , Yes, yes, we are.

(") And at w“ét depth are you at the present
time?

A Approximately 5100 feet.

0. How soon do:you plan to start the present
weil?

a As soon as a rig is available. We have a

rig that's due in two to three weeks.
Q | "Do you have a legse expiration problem?
A ‘Yésj Qé do. Part of'the écreage in this
lease expires, I believe it's August the 8th of this year.
o Do you have anything else to add to your
testimony, Mr. Curry?
A Well, I might -- T might point out that

the well, the other well drilling in this section, is spaced

the same in the proration unit that the requested location

is and that Estoril is the Operatbr in Section 15 to the nor
has already staked and permitted two locations‘theré that
are normal locations, and that this will not create any chair
reaction or any problems in spacing with the other units in

the field.

-
-e
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fj) 1 Q Are therxe two state leases involved in the

2 north half of Section 227

2 a Yes, both leases are state leases. All ofj
4 the north half of Section 22 is State.
5 0. And will those two leases be communitized?
J A A Yes, they will.
4 MR. HUNKER: I have no further questions
8 of the witness at this time.
9
= 10 |
=) g CR0OSS EXAMINATION
4] 5§ -
g2z " | BY MR. NUTTER:
S.-'-‘f;i‘: 12. 4] , Mr. Curry,. when von .mentioned vounr .'SGQ"{j_b
- a A
%" 5 g3 e : : . e :
3 3 lease acquisition which was included in your estimated well

cost, was that lease acquisition for the north half of Sectign
22 only? Or was that for the entire section?
A Principally for the northwest guarter, .

but it is the total leasebold cost for the north half only.

Q Only?
A Yes.
Q And so to get an estimate of well costs

for the well itself, we just simply deduct about half a millj
dollars.

A Yes.

Q From those well costs you gave us?

A Correct.
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1 i. . MR. NUTTER: Are there any further ques- .
2 tions of Mr. curry? He may pe excused.
3 . : Do you have anything further, Mr. Hunkexr?
4 o . MR. 'HUNKER: Yes, I have one other witness.
54 - . MRr. NUTTER: Oh, yes.
8
7 T- | 5. C. WILLIAMSON
8 || Dbeing cjalled as a witness and having been duly sworn upon ’
8 nis ocath, testified as follows, to-wit:
e | |
G ég ’ '
cmp¥ 1 i : ~
g T : - . DIRECT EXAMINATION
Q53g w | SIS SO DS |
@ ;_.1_;_, . BY MR.. HONKER:
& >>az,§§ , A . SR -
-i_ i 13 R My. Williamson, will you jdentify yoursel{
e for the yecord hy giving yqu'r"‘name, oc{:u;pat'io’n, and address?
A I am J. C. W’illiamsbn, Midland, Texas, an*
6 I am a g_edlo’fgisft. I came EofMidlénd ojn“Jﬁneteen‘th, 1937,
v and l'iave' been aif_geolqgist almost every day since that time.
» : f o Have you ‘prev‘i’ousl§ testified before the
19 L bl . | -
New ?!e:uco 0il Conservation pivision and have your creden-—
20 o L | o "
. tials been made 2 matter of record?
21 _: ! : ‘ . v
A ; Yes, $3X-
2 . e » s "
: MR. HUNKER: Mr. Nutter, are Mr. william~
2 ; L ; : '
O son!s qual_ifi'cati_ons satisfactory?
\ 24 P CE ‘
: ‘ i C MR. NUTTER: Yes - Mr. williamson is
% il | .
qua 1ified. ‘
T ’ f B ‘ B
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Q Are you familiar with Estoril's applicatig
filed in conpection with this matter, Mr. Williamson?

A Yes. |

Q Is Estoril Producing Corporation the de-

signated operator of the spacing unit in question?

A Yes, sir.
Q Are‘you interested in the drilling of the
well?w
A I own a part interest, yes, sir.
Q What does Estoril propose to do in connecy
with this case?
A Well, they propose to drill a we11_660
from the north and east, and commit the whols north half cf
Section 22 to the wnit.
| ' T Is that demonstrated on the exhibits that
you have in frent of you?
A Yés, sir, it is, right here.
0 Are these Exhibits Numbers Two and Three?
A . This is Exhiﬁit Number Two and I éhinkU )

this is Exhibit Number Threef Nq, this is Three and --
MA.vNUTTER: No, Three and Four.
MR. HUNKER: Three and Four?
A . Three and Féur, yes. And this is Four

here.

Q ' pid you prepare these plats or were they

)
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prepared under your direction and supervision?
A These were prepared in my office, yes.
0. Referring to Exhibit Number Three, 1 be-

lieve it's the Devonian structure map, is that correct?

A Yes, uh-huh.
[0} And does thz Examiner have before him a
-reduced version bf'tﬁis ?artic&lar exhibit?
MR, NUTTER: iYes; we have Exhibit Three.
¥ill you explain what that map shows?
A. Wéll, this map is on the Devonian with
theipoihts that are'availablé, and with coﬁsidéraﬁle shooting

in the area, and it reveals the -~ more or less, the Devoniaﬂ

Structure.

wa, a seriés of faults, which the Devon-
?ian lies up against it, with.é back.dirgctionylige this.
iThissfauit is approgimatély 8&0’feet and this one about 1000.
fThis”one hﬁs hothinj to do ﬁiﬁhfthis7presehtiproéosal.
) This area ﬁere is definitely a Devonian
%Qigh. B , ) _

You‘re referring toc the area to the east,

o
"is that correct?

A To the east, the east fold, let's put it

that way. And it's producing from the pevonian in several

- places. The Shell Well in Section 27 here made ‘considerable

gas from the Devonian, lost when they tried to dual.
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1 We curselves expected to arill some De-
2 A»;roﬂn”iarivtests”on' the west side of the section in the near
3 future, and maybe in the sec‘yti'on north of it. | \
4 0. Explain your prognosi.s forthe drilling
3 of thlS Pennsylvan:.an test by Estoril. why have you sele'ct_e
s this;partlcular 1ocatlon,' Mr. williamson?
5 B A. ' Well, now there are numerous pays up hexe
8 | and:F-— ‘about ten in the field- —- put the real B ot one, let'
}
8 put it this way s the one that makes the most money is the .
_ g 5 10 »h'dor‘row, and in athat Morrow there are approximately four sandslk l
;;%g n | The 'fourth sand is the ene that makes the big production,
E—é;% 12 and tﬁat fourth gand is, now mqre or less, it"is a -~ probabl
» Eag’% 3 \ somethlng like padre Island, lying around these gentle folds
K ﬂ : where the sana was laid down ‘coming in f_rom-the p.orth, and
15 ' __t;i‘ese'oentle areas enabled tile waves to 'so‘rt this sand out',b .
16 and it is best on the side, 1ying just kind of | ?iggyback on |
‘v . the back of these ~~ these folds.
18 ‘ " | TIu.e, going ‘to this exhib‘_it, - :
S T 0 Number —~ you're referring +o Number Foul
20 | i A I‘m-referring to Number Fﬂer,: and we havel
' 21 ‘ ;thifs-%in pink. The best part -~ now these gands are present
2 ‘ijn one foxm OT anott_xer all over this fold; they go over there. ‘
: o, 23 This pink-ohly represents what we “think is the pest part of
O 24 them Now, one good"example is the recoveries of the Shell
el Wezll, which is jn it. Now it goes on over here, the Shell
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dry hole has it in it but it's not as well developed eV?n-tha
far over. I'm talking about tﬁe Shell dry hole is here; not
as well developed as it is in this area. |
Now when you get over here, it's gone agai

Q. e | That's the area to the extreme east, is
ti{at c&rrééﬁ?i_ |

A. B Yes, yes, thc northeast, it's low and
probably will have water over there and it's not as well
d_evelopecfi. It's a matter of sorting of these sands that came
down, washed ?down on thgi.x way fraveling towards the ”central
bésin‘, and when you 'ifin‘d ’these gentle folds, why, thefg was
enough‘ besitation of the depoéitio_n, enough cleaning, to get
a real WOrthjwhile ‘sanbd.' Then filled up with gas, and it is
just a lit‘tlje better place to drill a well to move over to

the eastf a ‘little and get in those -- the pink.

Now these wells make considerable gas and| -

they 'drat:w from a long direétionf And Gur purpose of this
thing is, f_tom a gedlogical Sténdiaoint, and other the -- the
Ereasons-éthat;: Mr. Cufry'é peinted out, is just to move a 1ittf
bit better into the porosity of these sands. For exémplé,
"‘the porl:-sit;I of that well is not as good, though it might
_’have producfed --

Q What well are you referring to?

zx.f‘ " The Shell Well drilled in this -~ Shell

- Antelope Ridge, the well drilled in Section 22 -- is not as

.
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oh, it's in 23. The Natomas Well is a very nice well and
just to be f;ank with you, we want to move a little bit into

the more porous sand.

Q You heard Mr. Curry's testimony with re-

A. - Yes.

Q. - Do you -- what bearing does this have on
the proposed location?

" A - Well, we would like to get over in the
porous part of the number four sand because this well up in
here is turniné_oﬁt considerable money, maybe a million and
a half a month, or sométhiﬁgrlike that, from this sand. The

sand is a broad area. It goes way dbwn,‘it‘s“a‘little bit

erratic. It's -- the costs are enongh to take a chance on
it, anyway,'

0 Do you feel that this is an optimum loca-
tion?

A Yes, this would be the best location we

could drill for the number four Morrow sand.

Now there are other sands in that Morrow
and we will get them, probably, but at this minute, in our
knowledge of the area, the best sand is what we call the
number fqur, this production zone in this well here. Thgy

had it in this well but they lost the —- they didn't get a’
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‘cement job on it, and came back to some of the upper sands

in the Atoka. But we feel like that this is the best locatic

on that. We feel like we will drill other locations to the

————
—_———r

other sands later. We will get a Devonlan deal which we

will certalnly want to drill over as far to the west as pos-

s1b1e and observe these expensive wells. We would like to

get into the best possible location that we could.

Now the other wells will be different,

but we're aiming principally at the offset productidn, which

is what we call our number four Morrow sand.

Q Mr. Williamson, in your opinion will the
approval of Estoril's app d ihe appiicant the
opportunity to produce its_justjand equitable Share»ef the
gae in the pool -- | |

A Yes, sir, especially --

o ~= Prevent economic loss caused bf the

drilling of unnecessary wells, and avoid the augmentatlon of]

risk arlslng from the drllllng of an excessive number of

wells, and otherwise prevent waste and protect correiative

rights?

A Yes. Now, as I say, there will probably

be many other wells drilled on this section, or this lOca—

tlon, but to get at this zone we need to drill as far east

as possible to get -- 1t S a matter of porosity. Now; if

we gould get the'porosity anywhere in here, well, perhaps
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it would do, because of this being a gas zone, but it wasn't

‘that is Exhibit Number Four?

‘evidence at this time Exhibits Nurbers Three and Four.
‘Four will be admitted in evidence.
Do you have any further questions for Mr. Williamson?

Mr. ?EWi,lliamsonf? He may be excused.

as good in the Shell Well; there has been a great deal of
damage to the Shell Wéll due to the drilling practices. We
need tp move away from that and if you're going to move away
i?rom that, you j_ust-: need to go a littié bit farther east to
impro:ve your po‘sition in that formation alone.

MR. _NUTT%IR: So your answer to the ques-
fion‘is yes? “ |
| A Yes, sir.

0 Mr. Nutter, we are -~ I beg your pardon.

;I war;t to ask him cne other que_s,t_:ion.

‘Does Mr. Nutter have before him a reduced

LT,
<

scale copy of the large map whiicii you

A - Yes.

MR. HUKKEER: Mr Nutter, we'd offer in
MR, NUTTER: Estoril Exhibits Three and
MR. HUNKER ‘ We have no further testimony
MR. NUTTER: Are there any questions of

Do you have anything further, Mr. Hunker?

MR. HUNKER: No.
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MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything the

H

wish to offer in Case Number 6908‘?

We'll take the case under advisement,

(Hearing concluded.)

y
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MR. NUTTER: We'll call next Case Number
6908,

MR. PADILLA: Application of Estoril Pro-
ducing Corporation for an unorthodox gas well location, Lea
County, New Mexico.

MR. HUNKER: George H. Hunker, Junior,
Hunker, Fedric, Roswell, New Mexico, appearing on behalf of
Estori; Producing Corporation. I have two witnesses, who

need to be sworn.
(Witnesses sworn.)
MAX D. CURRY
the;r ogth,vﬁestified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. HUNKER:
0 . Mr, Currv, will yvou identify vourself
for the record, by giving your name, occupation, and addressg
A My name is Max D. Curry. I live in Mid-
land, I'm a partner in Curry Engineering.

Q Have you previously testified before the

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division and are your credential

a matter of record?
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1 A Yes, sir, they are.
’ @ Have your qualifications been found to be
3 acceptable?
4 A Yes, ‘they have.
5 MR. HUNKER: We ask that Mr ' Curry be --
¢ MR. NUTTER: Mr. Curry is qualified.
7 0. Are you familiar with Estoril's applicatid
% || f£iled in this matter?
.9 A | Yes, I am.
10 Q Is Estoril Producing Corporation the de-~
g ‘ i
% n signated operator of the spacing unit in question?
% S » A ' Yes, they are.
DR Q What does Estoril propose tol%do?
b A R They propose to drill a well'%'to the -- to
» test the Morrow formation at a location 660 from both the
1 north and the east lines of Section 22, Township 23 South,
v Range 34 Bast, Lea County, New Mexico. This is’%inf the area
» | | o 0
of the Antelope Ridge-Morrow Field. And they ixi_t;end to dedi-
" .
- cate the 320 acres of the north half of the said section to
"
, the well. iy
n , L ,
o Pid vou tegtify in a companion case in-
2
volving an unorthodox location in this same area?
p <} i
’ A Yes, I did. :
b7 ’ L
Q Was that Case Number 6798, heard by the
. o }
Division in January of 19802

n

T

O

BT Jm_
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o , A Yes, it was.

2 Q liave you prepared a land plat involving .
3 this particular matter? " 4
4 A Yes. f o 4%
s Q What does this map depict? i
-q a This map is producticn loase ownorship |
7 map. It shows the pioximity of the subject acreage to other
8 leases and production in the area, along with several of the

units that are existing or requested in this -~ in this field)

& _ , A
o =z 1o Q The area outlined in green reprasents what
(& 55 .
: ¥ 17
g 243 unit?
& 38 12 ' B
: ;'geg A That's the Bell Lake Unit, operated by
- o, ) .
> s 13 B _ ‘ =
~ g E Continental 0il Company. v | o
' Q And the orange?
‘A » Is the Antelope Ridge Unit, operated by - ;
-Shell.
- Q The pink acreage?
A Is -~ this is the Antebellum Unig, operataﬁ

by Great Basins Petroleum Corporation.
Q And the dark red acreage, what is that?
A That is the unit that is beiny requested

operated by Mr. J. C. Williamson.

Q And is this material all shown on what's

been marked Exhibit One?

A Yes, it is.
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Q I'd like for you to refer to Exhibit Two
and will you tell the Examiner what this exhibit reflects?
A Exhibit Two is a large scale map showing
the Section 22, Township 23, Range 34 East, with the proposed

location shown in the north half of that section. It also

shows offset weils to the proration thai's to bo assigns

this well, and showsvthe existence of gas pipelines, léase
roads, and other wells in the area.

As You can see from this map, we have
shaded an area, whiéh would be the normal area represenéing
the normal spacing for a unit of this nature, 19ing in a hor-
izontal cohfiguration. We have two higﬁ’pfessuxe gas pipe—
lines thﬁt cross thgt, ;s well as numefous lease roads,;and
also shows the pbsi%ion of the Shell Oil Company Noxrth Ante-
lope Ridge Unit Well No. 1, which has been abandoned in the

Pennsylvanian sections and used as a water disposal well for

the Shell Antelope hidge Gasoline Plant, that'é'locateé
several sections to the south.

As you can see, thesé pipelines, hiéﬁ
pressure pipelines across this area very closeiy, and ébnfiné
the area within the legal spaéing for a:unit of this type to
a very small area, and the proposed unit is relatively?free

of any obstructions.

0 You mentioned the Shell Oil’Company{North

Antelope Ridge Well and the fact that it was abandoned. wOuvd
; v |
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you explain to the Examiner whether you regard that well as

-pletion in these weils and got absolutely nothing out of

Page )

a dry hole or not?
A Well, it has been plugged. It wzs origin%lly
drilled quite a few ycars ago to the Devonian formation and
was cased through the top part oif the Devonian formation belayw
14,060 feet. The well was drilled prior to the importance bf
Pennsgylvanian producing horizons and prior to the time when
it was determined that fresh water mud was extraordinarily

damaging to the Pennsylvanian formation.

Some attempt wag made later on to -- well,

they had -- they took drill stem tests in this well, which
indicated it was not only productive but was highly commer-
cial in the Pénnsyivanian section. However, in my opinion,
the drill stem testing of such horizons strictly with water -
fresh water muds tends to fracture and damage the Pennsyl-

vanian sands.

iLtempt com-

these formations that had tested very well in -~ during the
drilling piocess. So although these horizons are productivﬁ
in that area, they're severely damaged in the imﬁediate pProx
imity of the well,

Q . Do you think your proposed location would

avoid the damaged area?

A Yes. Yes, we do.
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i:) o Q Are you aware of any objecction §n the part

2 of anyfbffset opefator to this proposed location?

3 A No, I do not.

4 0 Will a well at the proposed location enable

?_ Estoril and its associated working interest owners to producq i
6 the gas underlying the proration unit at this location, which ’?
7 will avoid the proximity to roads and to pipelines and to the ’
8 possible damage that has occurred in connection with the Shelll

8 North Antelope Ridge Unit Well?

% - To A Yes. It is a desireable location in all
o Eg
gg§z " those respects. ‘ , : |
© 522 : L o
MR 94555 - Q _Mr. Curry, have you had occasion to pre- 5 .
3»,3“ B pare an AFE with regard to the proposed well? i
b "
: : A Yes, I have.
) ~ Will you advise the Examiner what the cosﬁs . _':gigvﬁ
are estimated to be in connection with this well, both for a | 3
7 dry hole and for a completed well?
. 1 a The AFE's that I've prepared included
] :
w “leasehold costs of $513,000, so the numbers I give you are -1

include the leasehold cost. The remaining costs are the ac-~

tual physical costs of the well.

A dry hole cost would be $2,117,000. A
single zone completion would be $2,307,000 and a dval com-
pletion, the well dually completed, would be $2,530,GOO.

Q Are these costs reasonable in your opiniog?

D e AL il ey L
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! A Yes. We're in the process of drilling
2 other wells in the area and these numbers are very close.
3 Q Are you drilling at the present time the
4 Curry Federal No. 1 in the south half of Section 227 ;
S R Yes, yes, we are.
< Q And at what depth are you at the present .
7 time?
& A Approximately 5100 feet.
9 Q . How soon do you plan to start the present
: § gg -‘?; well? Vk
g§§§ 1' A As soon as a rig is available. We have a
;§§§ 2 rig that's due in two to three weeks. ‘ \ ) 5
g 5"‘ 1 g - Do you have a iease expiration problem? a
| “ A Yes, we do. Part of the acreage in this
lease expires, I believe it's August the 8th of this year.
0 Do you have anything else to add to your
v testimony, Mr. Curry? :
® A Well, I might -- I might point out that
* the well, the othexr well drilling in this section, is spaced %
» the same in the proration unit that the requested location :
& is and that Estoril is the operator in Section 15 to the north:;
= has already staked and permitted two locations there that
= | are normal locations, and that this will not create any chaini
# reaction or any problems in spacing with the other units in
% ‘
the field.
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Q Are»there two state leases involved in th

north half of Section 229

o

A Yes, both leases are state leases. A1}

the north half of Section 22 is State.

Q And will those tws lpszes be communitizedj

A Yes, they will.

MR. HUNXER: I have no further questions

- ©of the witness at this time.

CROSS EXAMINATIC

BY MR. NUTTER:

Q Mr. Curry, when You mentioned your $500,0

' for the well itself, we just SLmoly deduct about half a mill#on

laase acquisition which was included in your estimated well

cost, was that lease acquisition for the north half of Secti

22 only? - Or was that for the entire section?_

A Principally for the northwest quarter,

but it i3 the total leasehold cost for the north half only.

Q Only?
A Yes.
Q

And so to get an estimate of well costs

dollars.

A Yes.

G From those well costs you gave us?

A Correct.
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MR. NUTTER: Are there any further ques-

tions of Mr. Curry? He may be excused.

Do you have anything further, Mr. Hunker?

MR. HUNKER: Yes, I have one othey witnesj.

MR. NUTTER: O©h, yes,

J. C. WILLIAMSON

being called asz a witness and having been duly sworn upon

his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

BY MR. HUNKER:

Q Mr. Williamson, will you identify y-uasélﬁ

for the record by giving your name, occupation, and address?
A T am J. C. williamson, Midland, Texas,

I am a gadlogist. I came to Midland on Juneteenth, 1937,

and have been a geologist almost every day since that time.

0 Have von previsusly testified before the

tials been made a matter of record>

A Yes, sir.

MR. HUNKER: Mr. Nutter, are Mr. william-

MR. NUTTER: Yes, Mr. Williamson is

qualified.
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o Pre you familiar vith Estoril's applicatij%
filed in connection with this matter, Mr. Williamson?
A‘ Yes,
0 Is Estoril Producing Corporation the de-~

signated operator of the spacing unit in question?

Ao Yes, sir,

Q‘  Are you interested in the drilling of the
well?

A I own a part interest, yes, sir.

a What does Estoril propose to do in connec

with this case?
A Well, they propose to drill a well 660

from the north and east, and commit the whole north half of

Section 22 to the unit.
Q Is that demonstrated on the exhibits that

you have in front of you?

A Yes, sir, it is, right here.
0 Are these Exhibits Numbers Two and Three?
A This is Exhibit Number Two and I think

this is Exhibit Number Three. No, this is Three and@ --
MR. NUTTER: No, Three and Four.
MR. HU’NKER Three and Four?
A Three and Four, yes. And this is Pour

here.

Q Did you prepare these plats or were they

on .
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‘réduced version of this particulay exhibits ”

Q Referring to Exhibit Number Three, I pa-

lieveiit's the Devonian‘structure map, is that correct? /

lii Yes, uh-huyn,

o And does the Examiner have before him a
MR. nurTER, ¥Yes, we have Exhibit Three,

Q - Will you explain what that map shows?

A Well, thig map is on the Devonian with

Now, a series of faults, which the bevon-~

ian ies up against it, with a back direction 1ike this.

is thét cerredﬁ?

i A ' To the east, the east fold, let's put it
‘that éay. And%ﬁt’S'producing_from the Devonian jinp sevaral
places.v The Shell We1l in Section 27 here Mmade considerable

i
gas from the Deﬁonian, lost when_they tried to dqual, J
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’:‘, 1 . ¥le ourselves expected toO arlll scome bDe~ L
2 vonian tests on the west side of the section in the near
3 future, and maybe in‘ the section north of it.
4 0. Explain your prognosis for+the drilling

5 . of this Penn’syivanian test by Estoril. Vhy have you selected

8 this pa:ticular_location, Mr. williamson?
i7 A : _ Well, now there are numerous pays up here
8 and -~ about ten in the field -- but the real best one, let's .
9 put it this way, the one that makes the most money, is the
g = 10 Morrow, and in that ﬂorrow there are approximately four sand%.
;‘;%g 11-' The fourth sand is the one that makes the big prodﬁction,
~ 5%%?} 12 and that fourth sand is, now more or less, it's a -- probably
e § "EE 13 something like Padre 1sland, lying around these gentle folds
3 ' o

where the sand was laid down coming in from the north, and

these gentle areas enabled the waves to sort this sand out,

» and it is best on the side, lying just kind of piggyback on

17 the back of these -- these folds.

18 This, going to this exhibit, --

o 0 : Humber —- you're referring to Number Four?ﬂ
‘A I'm referring to Num}:ger Four, and we liave

2 this in pink. ‘The best part —- now these sands are present

in one form or another all over this fold; they go over ther%
This pink only represents what we think is the best part of

them. Now, one good example js the recoveries of the Shell

8 ¥ B8 R

Well, which is in jt. Now it goes on over here, the Shell
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M 1 IS |
A dry hf’_le Ah<a>x$ it Vin» i+ but it's not as well devaeloped even that
2 far over.. I'm talkincj aboﬁ{: the Shell ary hole is herci not
3 as well developed as it is in this area.
4 Mow when you get over here, it's gone agaih.
5 1. o That's the area to the extreme east, is
6 th“a\tt correct?
7“1 I AT vesa, ves, the northeast, it's lov and
8 |l pfobébly will have water over there and it's not as well
9 developed. It's a matter of sorting of these sands that cane .
;; 5 ‘ ° dow’nr, washed dov{n‘on' their way traveling towards the central
L g%%% n ‘ basin, »amri yvhen you »_find these’ gentle folds, why, there was
' 3 ;2%% w enoﬁgh hesitation of the Adeposition, enough cleaning, to get
NS LR -0 T
SR % 5‘ \13"1 a real worthwhile gsand. Then filled up with gas, and it is
o “ T just 2 1ittle better place to drill a well to move over to
| ﬁ the east a little and get in those -~ t,heipink. '
1‘< » Now these wells make considerable gas and
,7 they draw ffm a long direction. And our purpose of this
.18

_ thing is, fron a geological standpoint, and other the -~ the
.

: reasons that Mr. Curry's pointed out, is just to move a little
' bpit better into the porosity of these sands. For example,
21 ' :

the porosity of that well is not as good, though it right

nave produced -~

o what well are you referring to?

A mhe Shell Well drilled in this -- Shell

Antelope Ridge, the well drilled in gection 22 -- 1is not as

8 ® 8 B
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good as it is in the Natomas well, which i= tn Section 20 —-

oh, it's in 23. The Natomas Well is a very nice well and

just to be frank with youn, ve want to move a little bit into

the more porous sand.
curry's testimony with re-

0 - vou heard HMr.

gard to well costs.
A Yes.

0 Do you —-— what bearing does this have on

the proposed location?

L Well, we would 1ike to get over in the

porous part of the aumber four sand because this well. up in

here is turning out considerable money, maybe a million and

a half a month, or something like that, from this sand. The

sand is a broad area. It goes way down, i£'s o litkle

erratic. It's_—— the costs are enough to take a chance on
kit, anyway.

0. Do you fecl that this is an optimum loca-
tion?

A Yes, this would be the best location we

could drill £or the number fouy lMorrow sand.

jflow there are othor sands in that Morrow

and we will get them, probably. bput at this minute, in our

knowledge of the area, the pest sand is what we call the
number four, this production zone {n this well here. They

had it in this well but they lost the -- they didn't get a

e N .

B T
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cement job on it, and came barck to some of the (ippef sands
in the Atoka. But we feel like that this is the best loéatio
on that. We feel like we will drill other locations to the
other sands later. We will get a Devonian deal; which we
will certainly want o drill over as far to the west as pos-
sible and observe ﬁhese expensive wells. We woizjld like to
get into the best possible location that we conld.

. Now the other wells will be different,
but we're aiming principally at the offset production, which

is what we call our number four Moxrow sand.

o Mr. Williamson, in youf opingj_.on ?ﬂill tl;é,
approval of Estoril's anplication afford the gpi:licant the
opportunity to produce its just and equit;able sfhare of the
gas in the poolA‘—- o - 3

A Yas, sir, especially --

Q- -~ prevent economic loss cai\ésed"by‘ the -
drilling of unnecessary weils, and avoid the atié_merita’tion of

risk arising from the drilling of an excessive number of

wells, aud otherwise prevent waste and protect correlative

rights?
A, Yes. Now, as I say, there ,w’ill probably

be many other wells drilled on this section, or this loca-
tion, buvt to get at this zone we need to ;'ﬁrill_gffas far east
as possible to get -- it's a matter of porosity. Now, if

we could get the porosity anywhere in here, wefll, perhaps

i

]

I N TR I R OV T




SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.
Rt. 1 Box 193-B
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Phone (505) 4557409

10

11

12

13

®

it
©

B B B B B 03

Page 18

it would do, because of this being a gas zone, but it wasn't
as good in the Shel; Well; there has been a great deal of
damage to the Shell Well due to the drilling practices. Ve
need to move away from that and if you're going to move away
from that, you just need to go a littls bii farther east to
improve your position in that formation alone.
MR. NUTTER: 8o your ~nswver to the qgques-

tion is yes?

A Yes, sir.

Q Mr, MNutter, we ..o -- I beg youxr pardon.

I want to ask him one other quest.on.

A Does Mr. Nutter have before him a reducsd
scale cdb} of the largs map which you've been talking from -
that is Exhibit Number Four?

§. ' Yes.

MR. HUNMKER: Mr. Hutter, we'd offer i’n
evidence at this time Exhibits Humbers Three and Four.

MR. NUTTER: Estoril Exhibits Thrée and
Four will be admitted in evidence. «
MR. HUNKER: Ve have no further testimony
Do you have any further questions for Mr. Williamson?

MR. NUTTER: Are there any questions of

Mr. Williamson? He may be excused.

Do you have anything further, Mr. Hunker?

MR HUNKER: No.

2



MR, IIUTTER: poes ahYone have

wish to offer in Case Number 69082

3 _ We'll take the case under advisement.

(learing concluded.)

3-7409
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anp MINERALS DEPARTMENT : |

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

POS‘I’OFFCSB.OX?OGB
STATE umfésx&m%
LARRY KEHOE B SANTA FE
June 20, 1980 .@&7-2434
|
§
:
Re: CASE NO. 6908 N
Mr. George Hunker ' ORDER NO. R-6374

Hunker-Fedric

Attorneys at Law )
%Post Office Box 1837 Applicant:
.Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Estoril Producing CO:poration

‘Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

JDR/£d
Copy of order also sent to:
Hobbs OCD x

Artesia OCD X
Aztec OCD

Other

T s
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING .
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATIOH
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 6908
Order No, R-6374

APPLICATION OF ESTORIL PRODUCING
CORPORATION FOR AN UNORTHODOX .GAS
WELL LOCATION, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO,

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on fbr hearing at 9 a.m., on June 4, 1980,

at Santa PFPe, New Mexico, befcre Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this__ 18tk day of June, 1980, the Division

'Director, having considered the. toatimony, the record, and

the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully. advised
in the premisea,

"PINDS:
{1} That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurildiction .of this cause and the
lubject matter thereof. .

(2) That the applicant,.natortl Producing Corporation,
seeks approval of an unorthodox .gas well location of its
Curry State Well No. 1 to .be drilled 660 feet from the North.
line and 660 feet from the East line of Section 22, Township
23 South, Range 34 East, NMPM, to test the Pemnsylvanian. :
formation, Antslopo Ridge Pield, Lea County, New Mexico.

7(3) That the u/z of laid Section 22 is to be dedicated .
to tho well.

(4} Thht a well at’said unorthodox location will better
enable applicant to produce the gas underlying the proration
nnit. ‘

(5) That no offset oparqtor ohjected tq . the proposed
unorthodox locatioa.
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(6) That spprovidl Of the subject application will afford

the applicant the opportunity to produce its just and equitable

share of the gas in the subject pool., will pravent the
sconomic ioss caused by the drilling of unnecessary wells,
avoid the augmentation of risk arising from the drilling of
an excessive number of wells, and will otherwise prevent
waste and protect correlative rights. o

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED: |

(1) That an unorthodox gas well location for the Pennsyl-
vanian formation is hereby approved for the Estoril Producing
Corporation Curry State Well No. 1 to be located at a point
660 feet from the North line and 660 feet from the East line
of Section 22, Tounnhip 23 SOuth, Range 34 East, NMPM, .
Anﬁ.’hﬂﬁ °“‘3$ ”iu;up .uea 'uou!lty' New MQXICO. . o

{2) That the N/2 of saiqd Section 22 shall be dedicated to

'the above~described well.

(3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the.

~ entry of such further orders as .the Division may deem
. necessary. o .

DONE at Santa Pe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
-.',’delignated. . : :

Director

&
Y
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Docket No. 17~-80

Dockets Nos. 19-80 and 20-80 are tentatively set for June 25 and July 9, 19680. Applications for hearing must
be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date,

DOCKET: COMMISSION HEARING - THURSDAY - -JUNE 5, 1980

w4 0
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION - 9 A.M. - ROOM 205
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

CASE _6927: Application of Doyle Hartman for compulsory pooling and an unorthodox locatxon, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Pennsylvanian
formation underlying the S/2 of Section 24, Townshxp 17 South, Range 28 East, to be dedicated to a well
to be drilled at an unorthodox location 660 reecr from the South and West lines of said Section 24, Also
to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost

thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as oper- .

ator of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Applicatyon of ARCO 0il and Gas Company for compulsory pooling, 'Eddy County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Peansylvanian
formation underlying the SIZ of Section 24, Township 17 South, Range 28 East, to be dedicated to a3 well
to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and
completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and
“charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge ior risk in-
volved in drilling said well.
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Docket No. 16-80

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING — WEDNESDAY - TWNE 4. 1930

9 A,M. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISIO:N CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following ases will be heard before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Exaniner:

CASE 6803: (Continued from April 23, 1980, Exasminer Hearing)
In the matter of che bearxng called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion to perwi”
EPROC Associates, Rartford Acudent and Indempity Company, and all other interested parties to
sppear and show cause why its Monsanto State H Well No. 1 located in Unit E of Section 2, Township
30 Borth, Range 16 Hest, San Juan County, should not be plugged snd abandoned in accordance with a
Division—approved plugging progran.

CASE 6906: Application of Anoco Productmn Colxpany for a dval completion, 'Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion (conventional) of its
South Mattix Unit Well No. 39 located in Unit G of Section 15, Township 24 South, Range 37 East, to
produce oil from the Fowler-Upper Yeso and Fowler-Drinkard Pools thru parallel strings of tubing.

CASE 6907: Application of Amoco Productxon Conpany_ for a dual completion, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the abowfe-styled cauge, seeks approval for the dual completion (conventional) of its
Myers B Federal Well No. 28 located in Unit M of Section 9, Township 24 South, Range 37 East, to
ptoduce gas from the Jalrnat and Langlie Mattix Pools thru parallel strings of tubing.

o~

E 6908: Apphcacmn of Estonl Producing Corporat:.on for an unorthodox gas well location, Lea County, New
ico. Applicant, in the abnve-—styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its

CASE 6909:

Curry State Well No. 1, a Pennsylvanian test to be drilled 660 feet from the North end East lines of
Section 22, Township 23 South, Range 34 East, Antelope Ridge Field, the N/2 of said Section 22 to be
dedicated to the well.

Application of E1 Pas?o'hNatura Gas Company for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above—styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole cownnglmg of Basin-Dakots and
Large-Gallup production in the wellbore of its Rincon Unit Well No. 164 located in Unit L of Section
2, Township 26 North, Range 7 West.
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CASE 6886:

CASE '6910:

CASE 6911:

" CASE 6912:
CASE 6913:

CASE 6914:

CASE 6915:

CASE 6917:

CASE 6918:

{Continued from May 21, 1980, Examiner Hearing)
Application of Aminoil USA, Inc. for compulsory pooling and an unorthodox location, Eddy County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling 2ll mineral interests in the
Wolfcamp and Punnsylvanian formations underlymg the S/2 of Section 10, Township 24 South, Range 28
Zast, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox locanon 2080 feet from the South line
a 1773 feet from the East line of said Section L0, Also to be considered will be the cost of dril-
ling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs
and charges (o7 SUpérvision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant &3 operator
of the well and a charge for risk invelved in drilling said well.

Application of Grace Petroleum Corporation for four compulsory poolings, Rio Arriba County, New
Mexice. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the
Gallup formation underlying four 40-acre proration units, being the SE/4 NEf4, the SE/4 NW/64, and
the N4/4 NW/6 of Section 28, and the SW/4 SE/4 of Section 29, all in Township 24 North, Range 7 West,
each to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard locatxon thereon. Also to be considered
will be the cost of drilling and completing said wells and the allocation of the cost thereof as well

" a8 actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the

welle, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said wells.

Application of Crace Petroleum Corporation for compulsory pooling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

- Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Gallup

formation underlying the NE/4 NW/4 of Section 11, Township 23 North, Range 7 West, to be dedicated to
g well to be drilled at a standard location :hereon. Also to be considerad wvill be the cost of doii-

: ling and completing 53id well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs
" and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well; and a charge for risk

involved in drilling said well,

Application of Southland Royalty Company for a dual completion, Eddy County, Hew Hexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion of its State ''t&" Comm.
Well No. 1 located in Unit E of Section 14, Township 19 South, Range 29 East, Turkey Track Field, to
produce gas from the Morrow and Atoka formations thru tubing and the casing-tubing annulus, respectively

Application of Kerr-McGee Corporation for an unorthodox well location, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox locetion of its State F Well
No. 14 to be drilled 1310 feet from the North line and 1330 feet from the West line of Section 2,
Township 8 South, Range 33 East, Chaveroo-San Andres Pool.

Application of Wilson 0il Company for & non-standard proration unit and unorthodox location, Lea
County, New Mexico. Applicaat, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a 220-acre non-standard
gas proration unit comprising the S/2 of Sectiom 29, Township 20 South, Range 36 East, North Osudo-
Morrow Gas Pool, to be dedicated to its State JD Well No. 1 at an unorthodox location 1650 feet from
the South line and 1980 feet from the West line of said Section 29.

Application of Jake L. Hamon for a non~standard gas proration unit and an unorthodox well location,
Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the sbove-styled cause, seeks approval of a 320-acre non-
standard gas proration unit comprising the 5/2 of Section 8, Township 20 South, Range 36 East, North
Osudo~Morrow Gas Pool, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 660 feet
fro- the South line and 1980 feet fron the West line of said Section 8.

Applleatxon of Petro-Lewis Cotpotatmn for downhole commingliag, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-atyled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of the Drinkard
and Blinebry production in the wellbore of its State DC Well No. 1, a quadmple completion located
m Unu'. P of Section 19, Township 21 South, Range 37 East.

Apphuuon of Yates Petroleum Corporation for an NGPA determination, Eddy County, New Mexico.

© Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a new onshore veservoir determination for its Goat Roper

"LPY Com., Weil No. 1 located in Unit P of Section 30, Township 17 South, Range 26 East,

Apphcanon of Yates Petroleum Corpcration for downhole commingling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Apphcant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to cmmungle Upper Peun and Morrow gas produc-—
tion in the wellbore of its Kennedy “JQ“ Com. Well No. 1 located in Unit H of Section 33, Township 17

' Sduth,»’ Range 26 East, Kennedy Farms Field.

: ,Apphcanon of Yates Petroleum Corporanon for downhole commingling or comsolidation of two pools,

Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole com-

: m.nglmg of Holfc.mp and Penn gas productl.on in the wellbore of its Anderson State "CS" Com., Well No.

1-Y locgted in Unit G of Section 14, and its Fordinkus State "HZ" Com. Well No. 1 located in Unit G
of Secn.on 22, both in Township 18 South, Range 24 East, or, in the alternative, the consolidation of

. the Fordinkus-Cisco Gas Pool and the Pemsco Draw Pew—Penn Gas Pool into one Permo-Penn gas pool to
i nxclude the above-described wells.
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CA3E 6920: -Application of Yates Petroleum Corpoution for a dual completion and unorthodox well location, Chaves
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion
(conventional) of its 5 Mile Draw Federal Well No, 1 to produce from the Pennsylvanian and Abo forma-
tions thru the tubing and casxng-tubmg annulus, respectively; applicant also seeks approval for the
unorthodox location of said well in the Abo formation 800 fcet from the South line and 2100 feet from
the East line of Section 34, Township 6 South, Range 25 East, the SE/Q of the section to be dedicated
to the well.

CASE 6903: {Continued from May 21, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for an unorthodox gas well location, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a Pennsylvanian-
Hxslunppun test well to be drilled 660 feet from the South line and 990 feet from the East line of
Section 33, Township 13 South, Range 36 East, the §/2 of said Section 33 to ba dedicated to the well,

CASE 6904: (Continued from May 21, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for a unit agreement, Les County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the McDanald Unit Ared, comprising 1,440
acres, more or less. of fee lznds in Townships 13 and 14 South, Range 36 East.

CASE 6921: -Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral incerests in the Wolfcamp-
Mississippian formations underlying the S/2 of Section 33, Township 13 South, Range 36 East, to be
dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 660 feet from the South and East lines of
Section 33, Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the .
allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, desig~
nation of spplicanc as operator of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 6922: Application of Harvey E, Yates Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above~styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mwineral interests in the Wolfcamp-
Pennsylvanian formations underlying the E/2 of Section 24, Township 18 South, Range 28 East, to be
dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Alsc to be considered will be the
cost of drilling and completmg said well and the allocation of the .-cost thereof as well -as actual
operating costs and cba:g:s* {or supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well and a
charge for risk involved in drilling said well, :

" CASE 6923: Apphcatmn of Harvey E. Yates Compsny for a unit agreement, Jea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the Cayton-Austin Unit Area, comprising
960 acres, more or less, of State and fee lands in Township 14 South, Range 36 East.

CASE 6924: Application of Caribou Pour Cormers, Inc. for two unorthodox o0il well locations, San Juan County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of two
wells to be drilled, the first being 860 feet from the North line and 2090 feet from the West line,
and the second being 910 feet from the Rorth line and 395 feet from the West line, both in Sectionm
13, Township 29 North, Range 15 West, Chy Cha-Gallup Oil Pool, the E/2 and the W/2, respectively, of
the MI/4 of said Section 13 to be dedicated to the wells.

CASE 6925: Application of Caribou Four Corners, Inc. for two exceptions to Rule 306, San Juan County, New"
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled causeé, seeks an exception to Rule 306 of the Division Rules
and Regulations to permit the permznent flaring of gas from its Kircland Wells Nos. 1 and 2, lucated
in Units A and B, respectively, of Section 13, Township 29 North, Range 15 West.

CASE 6889: (Readvertiscd)

Application of Belco Petroleum Corporation for directional drilling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to directionally drill a well, the surface
location of which is 1980 feet from the North line and 920 feet from the West line of Section 36,
Township 22 South, Range 30 East, in such a manmer 3s to bottom it at an unorthodox location within
660 feet of a point 1320 feet from the Rorth line cnd 2640 feet from the West line of said Section
36 in the Morrow formation, the N/2 of said Section 36 to be dedicated to the well.

CASE 6896: (Continued from May 21, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

_Application of John E. Schalk for a nan-ltandqtd gas proration unit and an unorthodox gas well location,
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. Applgggnt, in tha .bove-atyled cause, seeks approval of a t69-acre
tou-standard Blanco Mesaverde gas proration unit comprising the NE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North,
Range 3 West, to be dedicated to his Gulf Well No. 2 to be drilled zt an unorthodox location 1925

feet from the North line and 790 fccit {zom the East line of said Section 8.
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CASE 6926: Iu the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion for an order
cresting, contracting vertical limits, and extending horizontat limits of certain pools in Chaves,
Bddy, and Lea Counties, New Mexico:

(a) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Pennsylvanian produc-

tion and designated as the Arkansas Junction-Pennsylvanian Pool. The discovery well is Rex Alcorn

Bobbi Well No. LY located in Unit J of Section 20, Township 18 South, Range 36 Easc, NMPM., Said poal .
would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM
Section 20: SE/4 -

(b) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, ¢lassified as an oil pool for Delaware production
and designated as the Avalon-Delaware Pool. The discovery well is MWJ Producing Company State GW
Well No. 1 located in Unit K of Section 36, Township 20 South, Range 27 East, NMPM, Said pool would

couprise:
TOWNSHIY 20 SOUTH, RANGE 27 TAST, MPM
Section 36: SW/4 :
(¢) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Delaware production ’ )

.and designated as the East Burton-Delaware Pool, The discovery well is J, €, Williamson TOG Federal
Well No., 1 located in Unit F of Section 16, Township 20 South, Range 29 East, NMPM. Said pool would

comprise:;

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM .
Section 16: NW/4 i

(d) CREATE & new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gaéfpﬁql for Strawn production ‘ ) : ,
and designated as the Dog Canyon-Strawn Gas Pool, The discovery well is Harvey E, Yates Company ¢ T 3
Gates Federal Deep Well No. 1 located in Unit P of Section 6, Township 17 South, Range 28 Esst, NMPM, ’

Said pool would comprise: t 4

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 6: S/2

(e) CREATE 2 new pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for San Andres pro- :
duction and designated as the South Double L~San Andres Pool, The discovery well is McClellan 0il . R S
Corporation Hark Federal Well No. 1 located in Unit I of Section 30, Township 15 South, Range 30 fe . ;

East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

A LTy

TOWNSHIP 15 m, RANGE 30 EAST, NMPM
Section 30: SE/4&

(f) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, Mew Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Grayburg production - i Sy
and designated as the Empire-Grayburg Gas Pool. The discovery well is Carl A. Schellinger West ) Lo
Federal Well No. 1 located in Unit G of Section 14, Towaship 17 South, Range 27 East, NMPM., Said

pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 14: NE/4

(8) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, Wew Mexico, classified as a gas poo) for Morrow production
and designated as the North Hume-Morrow Gas Pool. The discovery well is Bass Enterprises Produ.tion
Company Bass 36 State Well No. 1 located in Unit E of Section 36, Township 15 South, Range 34 East,

WMPM, Said pool would comprise: :

TOWNSHIP 15 SOUTR, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 36: W/2

(b) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Atoks production and.
designated as the Lusk-Atoka Gas Pool. The discovery well is Phillips Petroleum Company. Lusk Deep
Unit A Com Well No. 13 located in Unit K of Section 18, Township 19 South, Range 32 East, NMPM.

Said pool wouid comprise:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 18: S/2
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(i) CREATE & new pool in Eddy Courty, Mew Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Morrow production
and designated as the Hxlepost-Hortow Gas Pool. The discovery well is Exxon Corporation Scheidt
. Federal Well No, 1 located in Unit L of Section 30 Township 26 South, Range 26 East, NMPM, Said

pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 26 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPH
Section 36: N/2 N/2 and Lots, 1, 2,
3, and 4

TOWNSHIP 26 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, MNMPM
Section 30: §/2
Section 31: N/2 NW/4 and Lots 3 and &

(j) CREATE a new pool -in’ _Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Atoka production
and designated ag the Turkey Track~Atoka Gas Pool. The discovery well is Tenneco 0il Company

State HL 11 Well Mo, 1 locaced in Unit N of Section 11, Tounsiip 12 South, Range 29 East, NMPM, A
Said pool would comarize: . - ‘

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH", RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 10: E/2
Section 11: §/2

(k) CONTRACT the vertical limits of the East Grama Ridge-Bome Springs Pool to the interval from
10,472 feet to 10,900 feet as found on the type log for the Getty Oil Company.State 35 Well Mo,
t located in Unit X of Section 35, Township 21 South, Range 34 East, NMPM, and redesignate said
pool as the East Grama Ridge-Lower Bone Springs Pool.

(1) EXTEND the Airstrip-Upper Bone Springs Pool in Lea County, New Mexico; to include therein:
TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM

Section 25: W/2 SW/4 :
Section 26: SE/4 L

{m) EXTEND the Atoka-Yeso Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein: .

TOWNSRIP 13 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 33: NW/&% and N/Z 872

(n) EXTEMD the Brunson-Fusselman Pool in Lea County, New ifexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NP ‘
Section'8: SE/4 Rt

(o) EXTEND the Buckcye—Abo Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

WIP 18° SOUTH RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM
Section 9: KW/4

(p) EXTEND the Burton Flat-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM N
Section 13: W/2 o
Section 14: Ef2

(q) EXTEMD the Catclaw Draw-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 34: S/2

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTE, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM
Section 2: Lots 1l through 8

{r) EXTEWD 'f'the Chaverco-~San Andves Pocl ia Chaves County, New Mexico, to include therein: %

TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMFM
Section 34: NE/&4

TOWKSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 3: SW/4
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w

(t)

(u)

(w)

(x)

(y)

(z)

1)

- o

EXTEND

EXTEND

EYTEND

EXTEND

EXTEND

EXTEND

EXTEND

therein:

(aa)

(bb)

{cc)

(dd)

(ee)

EXTEND

(b4
H 4
1]

Cinta Roja-Morrou Gas Pool in Lea Couaty, New Mexico, to include thereia:

TOWNSRIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM
Section 4: All

the South Corbin-Strawn Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 29: N/2
Section 30: N/2

the South Corbin-Wolfcamp Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 28: W/2

the Cracked Creek-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, NMPM
Section 8: s/2

the South Empire-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 17: All

the East Grama Ridge-Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 12: W/2

the Hat Mesa-Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 10:  W/2

the Henshaw Queen-Grayburg-San Andres Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to inciude

mwsuni 16 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST, NMPM
Section 1l: Sil?{; su/4
Section 14: S/2 and W/Z NW/4
Section 15: E/2 SEf4

the Hobbs-Drinkard Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 5OUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NMPM
Section 4: SE/4

the Indian Flats-Delaware Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therain:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANCE 28 EAST. NMPM

Section 2: N/Z NE/4

the Sou*h Remnitz Atoks-Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP i6 SOUTH, RANGE 34 _EAST, NMPM
Section 29: W/2

the Logan Draw-San Andres Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:
TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, WMPM
Section 19: N/2 NE/4 and SE/& WE/S
the Middle Lynch Yates-Seven Rivers Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 21: E/2 SW/4
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(££) -EXTEND the Penasco Draw San Andren-‘luo Assyociated Pool in F.ddy County, New Mexico, to
include therein:

- TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH. RANCE 25
"Sextion 31: SW/4

(gg) EXTEND the East Red Lake Quéeen-Grayburg Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTHLRAK}E 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 25: S/2 €/2

Section 26: 8/2 SE/4 and SE/4 SW/4
Section 36: N/2 NW/4

(hh) EXTEND the North Shugart-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST. NMPM
Section 17: §/2

(ii) EXTEND the Tomahawk-San Andres Pool in Chaves County, New Hf‘ivico, to include therein:

TOHKSHIP J_S0UT SOUTH RANGE 31 EAST NWMPM
Section 25: SE/lo

(3j) EXTEND the Turkey Track Seven Rivers-Queen-Grayburg Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to
include therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 9: E/2 NE/4

(xk) EXTEND the North Vacuim-Abo Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM
Section 17: ' NW/4

(11) EXTEMD the Winchester-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, MMPM
Section 3: All

(m) EXTEND the Hmche.ter—Upper Pe&asylvanian Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include
therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 Sou%u, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 30: W/2
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DOCKET: _EXAMINER HEARING - THURSDAY - JUNE 19, 1980

9 A.M, - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAKD OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard beiore' Dtbiei's.~‘ﬂu:ter Examiner, or Richard L, Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

ALLOWABLE: (1) Consideration of the sllowable production of gas for July, 1980, from fifteen prorated pools
:.n Lea, Eddy, and Cluves Cc:untxu, New Mexico.

{2) Consideration of the allowable producnon of gas for July, 1980, fro- four prorated pools in
San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, New Hauco.
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LAW OFFICES OF
HuNkER- FEDRIC, P, A
SUITE 210, HINKLE BUILDING

POST OFrICE BOX 1807
ROSWEBLL, NEW MEXICO 8820)

Y

CBORGE H. HUNKER, JR.
DOX M. re2prIC

May 16, 1980

A N g

Mr. Joe D. Ramey,
Secretary-Director

New Mexico 0il Conservation Divigion
New Mexico ‘Department Of Energqgy

P.0. Box 2088 ,

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

R b st 1a. g

.

Re: Estoriil Producing Corporation
Unorthodox Gas well Location
T. 23S, R. 34EF
Sec. 22: Nk
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Ramey: .

Estoril Producing Corporatién's Application for Unorthodox
Gas Well,Location, Lea County, New Mexico, which said
Applicatiocn is sélf-ekplanatory. We would 1like very much
for you to put this case on the docket of the Examiner's

cases to be heard on June 4, 198¢,.

Sincerely yours,

HUNKER~FEDRIC , P.A.

George H. Hunker, Jr.
‘- GHH:d4 ‘
~ Enc.

XC: Mr. Flint Chancellor
Estoril Producing‘Corp.»
1120 Vaughn Bldg. ;
Midland, Texas 79701, w/enc.

XC: Mr, Max E. Curry
P.O. Box 5595 : a
Midland, Texas 79701, w/enc.
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: STATE OF NEW MEXICO '4}'19;9 /
: ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT 0
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION © Ry !
‘ SANT DlV'SIOy -
| S S . - B
| IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING e e p—— Ji
' CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION ‘, .
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. _ (905

APPLICATION OF ESTORIL PRODUCING : ;
CORPORATION FOR AN UNORTHODOX : ' : 1
GAS WELL LOCATION, LEA COUNTY, ‘
NEW MEXICO.

Estoril Producing Corporation, Suite 1120 Vaughn Buildinq,

Midland, Texas 79701, hereby makes application for Division approval

of an unorthodox gas well location and in support thereof,xshows:
1. That Applicant, Estoril Producing Corporation, séeks;
approval of an unorthodox gas well looation for its Curry Stétéf#l

to be drilled 660 feet from the North line and 660 feet from the

East line of Section 22, Township 23 South, Ranée'34'Eas£,fN£M.b.M.,

...v,..,._..___,m

to test the Morrow formation at 13,900 feet, Antelope Ridgé Morfow Gas
Pool, Lea County, New Mexico. )

2. That Applicant proposes to dedicate the N% of said9SeCti0n 22,
Township 23 South, Range 34 East, to the said well.

3. That a well at said unorthodox lccation will bétééf‘enable

Applicant to produce the gas and associated hydrocarbons uﬁdéﬁlying

the proration unit.

4. That the approval of the subject application W111 afford
the Applicant the opportunity to produce its just and equltable share
of the gas and oil in the Antelope Ridge Morrow Gas Pool, yl;l prevent » '.‘ _éi@'f

the economic loss caused by drilling of unnecessary wéllé,%éééiﬁ the

AN

augmentation of risk arising from the drllllng of an exce551ve humber
of wells, and will otherwise prevent waste and protect correlatlve

rlghts.

Applicant requests a hearing before an Examiner at an?eéﬁry date,

and prays that its application for an unorthodox gas well ?pgéing unit

above described be approved. Lo S

H I

Respectfully submltted,
HUNKER—FEDRIC P.A.

it R« - :

George H. Hunﬁér Jry 3)\
Attorneys for Appllcén ‘.
Estoril Producing Corporatlon
P.0. Box 1837

Roswell, New Mexico 88261
(505) 622 2700

B




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
{ ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
: OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

CALLED BY THE OIL ‘CONSERVATION ‘ :
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF ' :
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. _(,90%

APPLICATION OF ESTORIL PRODUCING : ; - :
CORPORATION FOR AN UNORTHODOX r
GAS WELL LOCATION, LEA COUNTY, C » - '
_ NEW MEXICO. = ;

Estoril Producing Corporation, Suite 1120 Vaughn Building,
Midland, Texas 79701, hereby makes application for Division approval

of an unorthodox gas well location and in support théreof, shows: _

T T

1. That Applicant, Estoril Producing Corporation, seeks

approval of an unorthodox gas well location for its Curry State {1

to be drilled 660 feet from the North line and 660 feet from the
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‘to test the Morrow formation at 13,900 feet, Antelope Ridge Morrow Gas

Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

2. That Applicant proposes to dedicate the N% of said Section 22,
Township 23 Scuth, Range 34 Bast, to the said well.
3. That a well at said unorthodox location will better enable
Applicanf to produce the gas and associated hydrocarbons undeirlying
the proration unit.
4, That the approval of the subject applicatidn will afford o

the Applicant the opnortunity to produce its jUst and‘equitable share -
of the gas and o0il in the Antelope Ridge Morrow Gas Pool will prevent

the economic loss caused by drllllng of unnecessary welIQ, av01d the

augmentation of risk arising from the drilling of an exce551ve number

e or

of wells, and will otherwise prevent waste and proteéf,correlative _ ‘

riqhts.‘

I

Applicant requests a hearing before an Examinerf?t an early date,

and prays that its application for an unorthodox gas well spacing unit

above described be approved.
Respectfully submltted,
HUNKER-FEDRIC, P. A. i

?
;George # Hun}Ee ' :

r, Jr. ©
Attorneys for Appl;cant,
Estoril Produc1ng Corporation ;
P.O. Box 1837 !
Roswell, New Mex1co 88201
(505) 622-2700°

™~

LJL
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO LCELY :‘.
ENERGY AND MINCRALS DEPARTMENT || D Semstasn ‘
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION \{ MAY 191980 i

Cf‘i\ i< R‘/AT\ON DIVASlO\I

§"f' o IN THE MATTER_OF THE HEARING @ , O SANTA FE

CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. (908

APPLICATION OF ESTORIL PRODUCING
CORPORATION FOR AN UNORTHODOX .
. GAS WELL LOCATION, LEA COUNTY, : O U L AN SR
NEW MEXICO. ~ : B

Estoril Producing Corporation, Suite 1120 vaughn Building, o BRI
Midland, Texas 79701, hereby makes application for Division approval |
of an unorthodox gas well location and in support thereof, shows:

- L. That Applicant, Estoril Producing Corporation, seeks

approval of an unorthodox gas well location for its Curry State #1

‘ t¢7be drilled 560 feet from the North line and 660 feet from the
BEast linc cf Section 22, Township 23 South, Range 34 East, N.M.P.M.,
to test the Morrow formation at 13,900 feet, Antelope Ridge Morrow Gas

Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

2. That Applicant proposes to dedicate the N% of said Section 22,

Township 23 South, Range 34 East, to the said well.

3. éhat a well at said unorthodox location will better enable
ﬁ%plicant to prdduce the gas and associated hydrocarbons underlying
'the proration unit. | ,

| 4. That the aonroval of the subject appllcatlon will afford ’ {f

Ehe_AﬁbliCént the opportunity to produce its just and equitable share

;. of ihé gas;and 6il in the AnteIope'Ridge Morrow Gas Pool, will prevent’
ﬁheleéonbmic loss dausadéby drilling%bf'unhecessary wells, avoid the

-augﬁeﬁtékibn of risk arising from the drilling of an excessive number

of wells, and will otherwise prevent waste and protect correlative
rights.

Appliéant requests a hearing before an Examiner at an early date,

AN oS 4 e it b shi

and prays that 1ts apollcatlon for an unorthodox gas well spac1ng unit

above descrlbed ‘be approved | " ' : S S
| Réspéctfully submitted, Co
HUNKER-FEDRIC, P.A. |

R Y

kbeorge H Hunker ,
Attorneys for! Appllcant,

: ~ Estoril Producing Corporation

P.O., Box 1837

Roswell
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g . | DRAFT STATE OF NEW MEXICO
. LT . ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
dr/ OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

|r”
'

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
_CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 6908

b

/' ORDER NO. R~_( 374 § - :
APPLICATION OF ESTORIL PRODUCING CORPORATION |

FOR ‘AN UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION,

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on June 4 ’

19 80 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel 5. Nutter

"

"NOW, on this ) day of June . 1980 . the Division

Director, having considered the testimony, the record) and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the

premises,

FINDS'

?(1) That due public notice having been given as required by

gﬁlaw,!the Division has Ju:lsdlctlon of this cause and the subject
| matter thereof,
“ (2) That the applioant, Estoril Producing Corporation

of - r) State Well No. 1 to be drilled : %
sequ:s1 oV an unorthodox gas well 1ocatlon/ 1660 :

:llfeet?from the _ ugrth llne and 650 feet from the

Eist line of Section 22 , Township 23 South

Range __ 34 East , NMPM, to test the Pennsylvanian

'formaiion, Antelope Ridge Field xxppey, Lea

County, New Meiioo; - , L : i

(3) That the N/2  of said Section _ 22 _ is to be

,dedicéted to tﬁe well.

k4) That a well at sald unorthodox 1ocat10n will better

i

enable appllcant to produce the gas underlying the proratlon unlt.

:
5

-
5
R
3

{5) That no offset operator objccted to the proposed unorthodox | : %Ef'?
. E

‘location.




-2-

-Case No.
Order No. R~

(6) That approval of the subject application will afford the applicant
the opportunity to produce its just and equitable share of the gas in the
sufjecf nool, will prevent the economic loss caused by the drilling of
unnecessary wells, avoid the augmentation of risk arising from the drilling
of an sxcessive number of wells, and will otherwise prevent waste and protect
correlative rights.

IT 1S THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That an unorthodox gas well location for the Pennsylvanian
the Estoril Producing Corporation™ Curry State Well No. 1
Tformation is hereby approved for AX%&XK to be located at a point 660

feet from the North line and 660 feet from the East
i tine of Section 22 , Townshin 23 South . Range 34 East
' e * pr— - - —~

NMPM, Antelope Ridge Field XXXESoy , Lea 'County,
i

New Mexico. i
(2) That the ~_"/2 22

of said Section shall be dedicated to
the above—descfibed weli.

(3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the entry of. such
further orders as the Division. may deem necessary.

DONE.at Santa Fe, New Mex%qo, on the day and year hereinabove designated.

~




